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I and 2. Ibe response includes affidavits from Congressman Rangel and Jii Ca,dUr

Committee's campaign manager. Attachment I at 7- 10.

Th responses provide some further information regarding the 21 checks ismd to o. 1m

information has been used to draft the attached chart, which lists each check, its dmt ,,_o

purpose, endorser and any notations made on the checks by Congressman Rangel at the tiro he

wrote them. Attachment 3. Based on the materials at hand, it appears that at lemt 14 of th 21

checks made payable to "cash" were negotiated by Conrslsman Rangel (or by a member oihis

campaign or congressional staff) and the cash was later spent, either by Cong !i u or

of the Ranel Committee's agents. Attachment 3 at a Of the remaing vWn M u i ---- to

cash, five, totaling $400, appear to have been given directly to the pensm or vadee whe v iM d

the goods or services to the Rangel Committee (checks numbered 1043, 4487, 4514,1914 17)

With respect to the remaning two checks, totaling $404, they were endorsed by a voW r aff

member, and the resulting cash was disbursed in whole or in part to the vendor md im pow lv D

(checks numbered 1252 and 1341).

Rqudhg dw SI 5,000 disburnd i i wilh both fedm m d A-

C) actvities dritg1990,1991md 192(checks mabeaed2000, 2632 ad 461)6, &Ijb,

O- Ad dme i cks m id .C C

Cllo's aR vi t cash duivd om te tm check wa ued f r lou a i

2 Ibm 14 idm m M d 4l, 1361, 162, 1177, 179, 1914*
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eft mad damhn i wit I at 10. w Ca

anit P m-mamda be had pmvided to Cbngres n RmWI after the Ow of the DM Ho

Bak To* Forme nv Ii~n bhcle lisa the general caeois and amom o d.

ipeaditrmM ie. $2,300 for "Election Day Operation," $1,200 for "Literature - Ad at

nI. Mr. Cal claims this de amnous evemually received by individals raned from $2S to $200.

Howeve, his afTidavit does no list any specific p ynmt rnunts or ideatify any racpiu. IL' As

for t domua-on btd to die S15.000 in electio day eentsand dhkef in his

192 mm dwn to CongrsmmnRngcl Jin Ia ackwlg thw if receips in uyart of

mth were "inaind at alL" it was for a "very tshor period solely for polhia

uom or reem." A-lmun 1 aS !1.

w emRprs laffiv provides somew moe specificity rep w

mig iglam cecks issued to cub, which totaled 54,554. AtMA -e I a7-9. Aooak t

the Cm -'s affidav di cub w med for varimn pmposm imcdia tian advmm ff
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Rcqpondes fider aeat that there was no violation ofth iteml*ka -' _

Sections 434(bXSXA) and (6XA), based on the claim that theme expenditums "a. Swr

ms per payee, ie., under the itemization tshod." Id at 2. The two violulm whi

Respondents contest are discussed in turn below.

The Act prohibits committee disbmnts to be made in any form odmr m by o~su

drawn on an account established at a designated depositouy. 2 U.S.C. § 432(hX I). Minlm

exceptiFn to Section 432(h)(1)'s check disbursemen requirement is for disbw tam aty

cash fumd; under 2 U.S.C. § 432(hX2), a committee may maintain a petty ch fWd Am-

which expenditlres of $1OO or less to any person, per trnsation, may bemdL II CII.L

1)§102.11

Both the Act and the evidence at hand contaldict Respondems' asoutlain that u flo

c6 Miuments at isme were permissible. Fir the Commitee's reliance on

is mpacd. The fid at imue were not patty cah derived firm a patty ca" 1wdA

fWmd cam" of cureucy md is mnaimed for"mell dey-..dmy cub apumen." A

7j, pp 115 ("Camq m Mm ) WIef a&t . mdat .....
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hm In ddeem, do dl t m d s cm fiom a pefty cash fund, blt raher from pr.lmd.

Wan checks routinely cm Ped by theCogsua and issue to cash when deemd wommy. Pr-.

blak bwbismie wcm do mot commihm a peuty cma funmd. To tratths cash psMue-

of mao cnai zpauas petty cashdistouc 1meutwoulddirectlycontradict deAct's

aa~t dw all d61m pmat be made fian a che ck ismied from a political nitmmlU1eta

2 - - See 2 US.C. I 432(h)( 1)."

Scd ( umon ioun the Rmiel Conwiee's own bokpeMs. Patkiia Bradley,

detedy mfums the amemon m dww the e pe"t ca=d6 m es Ms. Bradley informed the

1)03 TA Fo-ce dw heym at ime the onie majintai a petty Cash fund to mew

Saw& buto~yap m such flid cutained no -o than $50 at mny one im ad he

bffp putty CaA Mu involved $29 for a rol of postage stmps. See FCR, A 11lnu 21

at pw t2. hNwm. Ws Bradley indiiaw Copwma Range had anvrircee may

p, m AMm &he pmy c"s fin. MW As anew of the cs Noismieet p vi &m:A fate
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Congresunn Rangel has pmiiiousyit t lJn i

sI,000 comUritiom gwem to lbead mm BE=

Mr. Capel's affidavit indtcm dwdt=8

that most of the $15,000 he %%wmiwM- -- f,

Attachment I at 10. In light of all ofdwabmw.-l

432(hX)1).1
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eendiufs were in amount of $200 or les Also as previously n hmed, that dslis m~inm

with C;ongresumn Rangel's previous statements to the DOJ tha $3,000 of swee vuimu

disbursed in SI00 incrment to local candidaes for their extm day use. Sm PvC

Auchment 28 at page 69.

It fuher appears that contrary to the Respondnt' astis a poti ofthe nb Mial

was received by individuals or committees that had received sufficient other Rmpl

disburments to cause all subsequen disbursements to become itemizable rg dINsO of*ir

amount. See 2 U.S.C. § 434(b)(SXA) and (6)(A). Relying on Congresusmn Ramel'sa l *m f

eon the checks, materials produced by Conrsuum Rinq to the I oi D mlo

Force and FEC disclosur reports, this Office has identified eight Prcpiat of e cmj brwwUbs

made payable to "cash who received in excess of $200 from the Rimel C------ --.

calendar year.'0 In smmnary, the Committee failed to itemize at least seven cimdb, msed

$17,800, each which were in excess of $200.

3.

-Crmel for due aqouts re ete the Ccmnisim

Sin the aheative t have m d prepral e k t -- r c. As

dar e do 3ol Va m iltdw Ace~s

-. o O f, S1&168,153 avartmdw o m l

3V% Vemso Ana c y6,oadu-X Th m Ii Ds kats, ! 3 1 I, .
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disclosure reports the staff did not always rely on the checkas acmally und ttn k tde

disbursements, but instead relied on lists of disbursemm or mcqa pvi M*o1v--

were apparently not always accurate. The response also ua that whin C--_ "

would be issued to Mike Espy or some othe staff member for mim ur of tm w nd I MW

made, the disclosure reports frequently would only identify the vendor or d , mipmofYk

underlying payment for such expense not the reimbursed prty. From our rview ofttrialb dmw

at hand, it appears that the amount of unreported disbunsements closely -"..iI dilgl

reported disbursements not reflected in the Espy Committee's

The Committee's response also suggests that some of the eqput j ........ _,

lack of documentation. Attachment 5 at 3. It claims that an office moveamtw -m 1h A

1991 meant that some receipts were lost. 2 Counsel concedes, however, thtnz idi idmmW

notes and receipts "were not kept beyond their need for listing in the r 'rem " It a. WI21u

to the roid-numbeed reinbursements, counsel stan hitesutha ach paywaft - _I I

less than what was owed and thd the Espy Commiee did as

dmC_ _, ,2,€ Espy. Id at 3.

Regrdin the S3,SOO in coswribuions for which W. Esy in. O

In a Wolow up request, this Office mqesqyuiq
November1991 Iuh March 1992, all tiam foowhdm -.

COWN0fies Hower, Gomm nimbiW tw Po vMn

to. balk oparaor.13 CON" or aelmk go Pa w a a
wO a htlm. &0&& Sa?. cat*
on" SM w" Povided t two Nu ulw t m l

ds ft. be, lAdid t pD*M~ a*=iO Es
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Po 13

w ah, w opd to & e S2,SOO in feleral conriUmions, the Espy CommiUe's

0m o( h under imbws9n es - to the candidate shows that there was no auepm 10

cam = cmm i Id a 4.

01iig i * P u ns p vitiates these violatiom moat of the Espy Conubee'as

exlumeom cr &il2e. Unlike in MUR 3974, this iatter does not involve a candid&"

&ui szzk amouns of cash in com-ectn with elections and for which ther was no aowupt

to keizm or m ma m ay recrds Moeover, it has now been lmoa four years ince Mr. Eqmp left

CoMgress to bcome Seamy of Agriculture, and two yeas since Mr. Espy esigried from dam

Cb Ipmo akenr- h dew Counsel ("IC") was appoited to in ie his Of

ompmngifsi burs for. various c IIoins and inrkiduals have bee macceufiy pnstd by

de IC or at les .See Aacwmen 7 (news articles). As discussed bw, at p gs 14-15, Mr.

Esp.% is still the ubjec of(d ongoing criminal investigation by the IC. At thmnt 7." Givu all

the Rgu dais Office mends tha the Commission exerci itsp noci disMmc ma

ewfono dwrctiAt s n co the Espy C -onie's viatin of2 U.S.C. f 432(cXS),

434)(b4) 434(b5A), 44l fud MiNe Espy's vioblion of 2 U.S.C. § 441fed dolm . M.

IN -w of~u disapuin . Offise ficvoie im tamw I~o

dom is ad a SAW M sI f low trM ofS and Jo=m as Odo. 11, M&5.

Ldmmt W4 .ulm i edl a2US.C441f--I---

WM 4331. uich imId Jm L md dram, ma is rly smo d
W S17A mdm loa us dred en J 14,19.
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triggered by and continues to focus on Mr. Espy's acivities = Smuqc 1fpim eb

Attachment 7. One corporation, Sun Diamond Growers, has beunw iola"x-,,- *a-- , -

to Mike Espy while he was Secretary, while others have born nv, mby t l , - - .. i 

pleaded guilty. Id It appears that little, if any, of the IC's in-weigtion rltattoIVInU Bl S

Congress, Mr. Espy's activities as a Congressman or as candidate for fheral offiw (siaiw.

aspects of the IC's investigation that involve Mike Espy relate rimawily, if r o.vndtii

activities as Secretary of Agriculture, it appears that most. if not all. of tho lpifbmi

would exist "irrespective" of whether Mr. Espy was a federl ciolidam orfb Ikfiftll' lit

so, the payment of such fees with campaign funds was in violation of 2 U.SAL g

As of the date of this Report, the Committee's reported cash on himtiisW R

8 at 2. As the IC's investigation is ongoing, future legal services will hei cnin

that there may be further use of the Espy' Committee'scaaign fimdl for- t l- "1 n. l

light of the above, this Office recommends pursuing this mm ur --d --- .. P

Committee's/Mike Espy's 1995 payment of legal fees with qi f A- .. . ..

There is some indication that the IC may have at am troa
E py U( Ho w , an recevedd M, a.....h

nmsd a----- o Chown% Ey Cvm t=mm

be any morie &a a small portion of'tle 330.24 Mum
- Em Mni 3941 (nKy Dale I~hium), and MUR,3AIm

Commianion foinP- dmr 4,oPbeliaw thuoS tn
ad ckoed dwr flb&. In t "be as f.mnh
Cemmion sld t do d

p We W -O_--:: g1
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mmAhIly ramluned so die isues and violatiom in MUR 3971 and is much more cuWmN didl Office

mmmds adi the Conission open a new MUR to address this iue. AccordW*, dde Office
m di the Commision open a MUR and find reason to believe tha Mike Espy, Espy for

Canm and Michelle E Matlock, as treasurer, have violated. 2 U.S.C. § 439L

IV. RCLOHMW nATuniv

A. With mam tn MUR 3974:

i. Deny e s pndents' motion to take no fither action in this matter.

2. Em into conciliation with the Rangel for Congress Committe mdRichard A Brown, as trear, and with Charles Ranpl, prior so a fl of
probable cam to believe.

3. Approve the attached proposed conciliation agIemeL

4. Approve the t leuers.

B. With rp=cg t MIR 397 1:

I. Take no furher action against Mike Espy for Congres md
TOM ESPY. acting as tesr, with rspect to violatiom 0(2 U.S.C
f 432(c€X), 434(bX4), 434(bXSXA) and 441 f.

2. Take so fudwo acfion apinst Mike Espy with respect bbhi h~
2 U.S.C. f 441 f

3. do fil-e iMUR 71

4. Afpwmr. -pp. mp qIS

I. OaMU him

2. FnI mm Io believe m Mie Esp, Mik ft" br Cf w

3. -fro dw m w f ami Lip Ambib (1)

co

4,)
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Note: Attachments 1-5 not relevant to ?'W* 4qR
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In the Espy Probe, Questions Of Where
ft Sin*ir m,

ham~ aw 5" uWN h eeneaau

Donald C. Snialtz. the indepenentC c-mmmie whose inve,.tiptioii of former
ag sue .ftretary Mice ESPY has

dr~mwn bitter tAMPLAmnt-N ut imcla"Cti over,
rrching

While deetie MA14iugb11 to trAfiber trils are
rarrhb giranted. a federal juge In New OrkLeas
hA', ,drrrd that Hen F.vy. Mice FAwy s

bruthcr. he tried ui ha'. hsmie state of Mus-
oa1p no II ew Orleans. where Siahtz

-Auught its tr. the cawe.
u.s lh.trut Judge Ed*th Brow. Clement

ruled earher this nwoh tAN the trumAder best
. pet l~de Iterest 4f ptstce in Wa. be-
cJU5I the Alfleged wr~ingdkoig ocXWTed iMm-

,asqj.and Heurv Fvv and the maqr wit-
ne'e.s hw there. L%p a'. accumd dA makui
lakws taenwhit'. to a bi inClarkauile. Mass..
where he wa'. mayor, to illk-ally obtain a

5.(mE kau to comvir caniqmWp debts in hi'.
woirce-wfUl bid to!,.uicwd his brotheir m Con-

1he batik- ovrO thel* lars ak-led by
Henry v p' D.C. attonawy. Ab 1). Low-
t- pened a som frimt III the remallati war
bri erit defefr lawyer% and Smltz. who was

4Aauuted a, Setievuber IVA to deterumw
whelher Mice L'.pv abamed be. poodimm by

NO m~ito pht. and favows from thOw~
IOAs &patflni reubed.

Fmp) ww 42. re.-Apwd tresm Pr14da Chat-
ttm*. Cabomwt so 1994. lHe hmad bms he
CIL

161m the Ei"r r 1. bwmf b"s
be ,& -~ p I a w mude to -rn
- a muSmP * 0~ -F m.1k Or-
ad- MNA111 amu 111iwaM

~- 14 in. N bp lo MI

___ m Ch wuuu y u ym W Ma al

-oft c~Ube M&ffs. SmIWS de-
MYner hye a Pd do" ba j

he -. -om of defense snowy yepre-
a m targetshMw ramo a m m w-

be a umk iita. Loud woodl tdo
Smf bad ceatmed -am&me rinit Of

~~*a whre5s-uh ea kh-is
mg -m fth -&f

f0 di f.u
la w herube thme icmin amhINusmet.

ha Ak thls pli e V11m . Sltm
1 Em's btue m ms "cap

V- -

I xdependrnt Luu nsdl Aonald C. SNoltz has
had a stormy tenure since' I9P. whew he
unvesfigafrd whethrr then, agricxltV tre
ecretary 3 ke I py had accepted gifts frone

firms hi s di-partmnint regulated. Recently.

Tho, office ,, w'ependent Counsel Donad Sm
dc'*s - I *'t t,, try Richard Douglas. who is b

bef~re a idtA jury in the District'-

argunwt l~t III granting the trasaader an Now.
6. '.w- a greed wit h 1Awell that the "nerve sm-e-

it-r" )t thu iAalctaaits firnt sax cuunts was

Meanwhile, a sainlar brnalz-iupirdd
as unfolding on the West Cumst. wheat amiher
D.C. lawyer. Johnt M. Dowd. is reu
Richard Douiglas. a frmer euretimi w ii
rummd Growers and a iogtome fru d
Make E-sp) .

in Septenmber Sun thwnomd. a mapr kuk
and nut produK-er based In Caldornia . w -
valled in tewral court in the District of Ahw-
erig LEs with nearly $6.000 in gft Mh
gift' were given by Dougls and expeaus to
the cmwfpaii,

Last month in San Franciam, o. us
ndied on %everal counts connected wik tha
Sifts, a-, well as an alleged fraud to abb a
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Douglas also made gifts to Espy's girlfriend, Patricia Dempsey,
the indictment says.

The only count for which a not-guilty verdict was returned
alleged that Sun-Diamond illegally paid $3,100 for Dempsey to
accompany Espy on a trip to Greece. Defense attorneys produced
evidence that another organization, the International Nut Counail,
paid for the trip.

Espy resigned in December 1994 because of the ongoing
investigation. Smaltz was appointed as independent counsel in
September 1994.

The prosecution did not prove that Sun-Diamond received any
favors from the department, nor was the proof needed, according to
prosecutors and U.S. District Judge Ricardo M. Urbina.

But defense attorney Richard Hibey said he would recom d a
appeal based on how the law was interpreted. He argued that the
gifts had to be for official acts. not because of someone's
official position.

The defense argued that some favors weren't even given. It said
that one was a legal honorarium, when Espy was still a mewdnr of
Congress, and that the company was unaware of others, even thmug
it approved expenses issued by Richard Douglas, the senior vice
president who lavished all the gifts.

Douglas and Espy were close friends and Hibey argued that the
gifts were based on that friendship, not corporate goals.

ART: PHOTO;
Caption: (1) Color Photo Headshot - Mike Espy (2) Color Phna,
Headshot- Mike Espy, Received illegal gifts (This cutlinr veiaf
the preceeding photo in the THREE STAR Edition.)
DESCRIPTORS: COURT TRIAL; DECISION; RULING CWUVICTI W@0n
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(Copyright Newsday Inc., 1996)

Washington - The former chief Washington lobbyist for Sun-Diamond
Growers of California has been indicted by a federal grand jury on
charges he gave more than $10,000 in illegal gifts to Mike Espy, the
Clinton administration's first secretary of agriculture.

The charges against Richard Douglas were announced yesterday by
Independent Counsel Donald Smaltz, who is moving toward seeking an
indictment of Espy.

The 19-count indictment of Douglas, which Smaltz said was
returned late Tuesday by a grand jury in San Francisco. came three
weeks after Sun-Diamond was convicted in federal court of giving more
than $5,900 in meals, transportation, luggage and other gratuities to
Espy. all through Douglas.

Sun-Diamond, the giant agricultural cooperative, also was
-- convicted of making illegal campaign contributions to Espy's brother.

Henry. in his unsuccessful race for Congress in 1994. Douglas also

3 is charged with concealing that illegal corporate donation. Be also
is accused of making false statements to FBI agents during the
investigation.

Washington attorney John Dowd. representing Douglas, called the
charges "frivolous and without merit." Dowd said the inditist js-
based on meals and other nominal things of value (exchanged)
two successful black men who have been close friends for 26 yeswm*%

~las. 46 . and Espy. 42. met asstudents at Nowszd ~
In th early 1970s. Dod noted.

sy seig fXm Ot ffice two years ao! after o1ats
laet10at ion bad begin.

If convicted on all counts. Douglas could face a maximum
of more than 60 years in prison and fines exceeding $3 mlli"*
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In the matter of

Rangel for Congress Comittee )
end aLchard A. Brown, as treasurer; )
Charles Rangel: ))

Mike Espy for Congress and )
Michelle 3. Matlock, as treasrer; )
Tom Rspy, formerly acting as treasurer:)

Mike ESpy

- 374

3w3I~

It Marjorie W. Rons, recording secretay e

Federal lection Comission executive a im on. V I

1997t do hereby certify that the Commission bri a-.

vote of 4-0 to tsk the following actione uth inw

UM35 3974 and 3971:

A. ith zeaneat to 3274z

1. Deny poLde ' mnt4a
further aotiom In thi L&

2. M.,ter tat.aeJt~a

2,e Sat 4,,.asq see m*m OW

fith of pChare e -

3. ove the p, .s
Mosit reen~LaU

OsMseY s. Jmy a"01

4. AWwrve1e wq8
da i

Ve) .' FI -. itrV4 x" -. 040 4 *KO1



1ltS1 lection Ciniss ion Pag 2
cati _Met,: lUR 3974 and 3971

y 28, 1997

a. With reSect to MDX 3971:

1. Take no further action against Mike
Espy for Congress and Tom Espy,
acting as treasurer, with respect
to violations of 2 U.S.C. 5S 432(c)(5).
434 (b) (4), 434(b) (5) (A) and 441f.

2. Take no further action against Mike
asp with respect to his violation
of 2 U.S.C. 5 441f.

3. Close the file in XUR 3971.

4. Approve the appropriate letters
recomuded in the General Counsl's
January 8, 1997 report.

C. Wih resect to the Now &sMv MOX:

1. Open a IM.

2. Find reaom to believe that NL
Mike sp for ea
Matlock. as treasurer.'
S439a.

3v approve the Factual and Legal 34
--------- in the oGeera
January I. 1997 rport.

~ 7 L :r*
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. C M24M3

February 5, 108

Rober E. Hauberg, Jr., Esquire
Wakii Ludlam & Sennis
633 North State Sue
Post Office Box 427
Jacksm, NMissipI 39205-0427

RE: MUR 4617
Mike Espy;
Mike Espy 1br~c~
Michelle E M.lmh, ". in_

Dea Mr. Hauberg:

On Januy 28, 1997, the Federal Election Commission found tbm thmais m nt

believe Mike Espy, Mike Esy for Cagres mad Michelle E. Matlock, m t miel
violated 2 U.S.C. § 439a, a provisio of the Fedeal Election Campaign Act of igd

("the Act). The Factual and Legl Analysis which formed a basis for the ---..-

finmia is atachad for your nfcrio M.

You may submit ay k lor& la moarials that you heiaw m u di

CAMaiuins cAui a(M mr. Plae submit suchm id EO m
r ~CoidOffi m ISdm~s.(wupotlorisltmr.-.W: ,-~ ".... --

_ AmldwM be mimimlad dw wl In Asmm of addition-al inf
d r cam o ma a db o a gm ob bm ocrw e mAd

.l C ..._, . ..o . . .d p a -pods Don Oft* aoft Gunm C* may gec or nd tbm-
mat be in sii~ aa it myA

-- Ir-PMN



'Now

an&l ,,Me a ilCn ccordace with 2 U.S.C. 99 437s(aX4)(B) and
437(aXl2XA), men you M Y te Commission in writing that you wish the investigato to be

For your 6h1 -e lwe eucled a brief description of the CoumI S
for bldbm pg sible violations of the Act. If you have any question M

X . M o . &e aoq auuigwd to this matter, at (2Wj 219-3690. 7

FACVAdl d Iega Analsis
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Ill. ANALYSIS

it appears from all the information at hand that the payment of £30,244 to Summ

Johnson for "legal fees" may relate to the ongoing investigation by the I epe-dmut Ca

("IC"). Although the IC's investigation appears to focus on many issues, it wa tIgr1 by sink

continues to focus on Mr. Espy's activities as Secretary of Agriculture. Given thm the aq of

the IC's investigation that involve Mike Espy would appear to relate primarily, if not

exclusively, to his activities as Secretary of Agriculture, it appears that most, if not all, ofthe

legal fees in question would exist "irepective" of whether Mr. Espy "was a fedmal - d&ftwnr

federal officeholder." If so, the payment of such fees with campaign funds is in violgidku

2 U.S.C. § 439a. In light of the above, there is reason to believe that Mike Espy, MiIa ru,

Congress and Michelle E. Matlock, as treasurer, have violated 2 U.S.C. § 439&



'14W RECEIVED
FEDERAL ELECTION

COM'rnISSlON
BEFRE, THE FEDERAjL ELECTON COMMS*M TARIAT

In theMatter of 30II'I I 30fl1'97
)
)

Mike Espy MR41
Mike Espy for Congress SENSITIVE
Michelle E. Matock, Treasurer )

On January 28, 1997, the Commission found reason to believe that Mike Espy, Mike

Espy for Congress and Michelle E. Matlock, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 439a. The finding

rlates to $30,244 payment for legal fees to Steptoe and Johnson that was disclosed on the

campaig's 1995 reot. As it appears that the legal fees would have existed iraepecive of the

candidate's campaign or duties as a Federal officeholder, that use of campaign fwnds for oat

purpose appeusto have been in violation of Section 439a. So I C.F.R. § 113.1(g).

On Febray 10, 1997, Mike Espy for Coogrss filed its 1996 Yer End Repad. That

disclome report revmls additional paymem to Stptoe and Jolmm for lega fet, ks am hr

$20,O00 e a r4,1996. See Arlncm et. Asthe ieof cmnpaWip A fIt MS

in lea fes also may be in violion of Section 439a, it shall be inclded in this g.

.... LrMsI

DMI
D a Lira*110 1?o-
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHNGTON, D.C. 2O463

Febnury 26, 1997

Reid Weingrten, Esqure
Steptoe & Johnson, LLP
1330 Conn. Ave., NW
Wash. DC 20036 RE: MUR 4617

Mike Espy
Mike Espy for Ccmgnem
and Michell E. Md* o teum

Dear Mr. Weingmnen:

This is to confirm the suhstance of our telephone conversation earlier yabove-captionel nmatr. I indicaed tbat to dmonstra the purpos of the 101 &winquestion, your clients could produce reaied copies of cona 1 I6ibos
portiom would be those uceuy to the sesolution of this matter, i.e., n ot m
intevie. a dlo indicb that we could mm with you and your chat wsuch documentati. You i md tm wl Mr. Espy could uadhizm the Id
,ocmnt ion. You a asotod tat you would ubmit a respons by F JI 7.Ii Z.Fume sees dar, se we 1mw irviouly dacund, this Ofic also sselu_ c ..
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Xavier K. McDonnell, Esq.
March 7, 1997
Page 3

irrespective of the candidate's campaign or officeholder stMa," andl thi iitvim

permissible for a candidate to use campaign funds to pay legal e "amtit ia

exist absent his candidacy or officeholder status." The Commission in An iit

would also consider permitting the use of campaign funds fur IA

expenses based upon the "specific purposes and circumstances of the smuimaiuwivl"

In FEC Opinion No. 1995-23 (July 20, 1995), the C im inma

congressman to use campaign funds for post-campaign legal eUq mug a

lawsuit challenging certain activities allegedly engaged in during the . l

Commission found that the legal expenses arose from the indvidu .s "m m a

candidate." In Mr. Espy's case, certain of his legal fees are dkudy uuai I a

tenure in Congress and his "duties as a Federal offlc dolder." - d

campan funds to pay such legal fees is pertnlle

ff. BEj~ -I COUNaZ-SE - IVIWTA1.

Aas a" 144
Iuw- - a w"7 'trwi by" mid ml. "jwmmi bin Uk.

Sftcy of Agricule. However, u the Co--" a_" '1l

hvniptiac. p to hm an =my um" In h d..

m1la RAadiy broa mwy *i ho I=&t a

* p -
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Xavier K. McDonnell, Esq.
March 7, 1997
Page 4

many years before Mr. Espy became Secretary of Agriculture.' From the be

issues were raised relating to Mr. Espy's activities as a member of Congress and the

appropiateness of his continuing certain activities as Secretary of AgricultuMe, where

different ethical rules applied. At the center of the Independent Counsel's investiption

has been the question of whether or not Mr. Espy properly adapted his behavior from the

envi t on Capital Hill to the Executive Branch. So attached articles.

Mr. Espy does not contend that it would have been apwoptiat to we

campaign fumds to cover all, or even a majority of, his legal expem in respondi -to the

7IC Investigation. However, Mr. Espy did, and does, believe in good faith that a

sigoiicat portion of his legal expenses in connection with the IC I-sa- di cdy

relate to, md wise sole:ly because of, his service as a member of Copss

in piticulw, the defme of the IC Invstiatin Ie involved mm

famal md le reserch d e of Cespone to h m (

-im am by W. Espy ma pcry rpma.,p c d t .

1s MrO W. Esy i- - m

(2 Mid Coo pm0m fetMr ay M&s widl bs a

(3) pmilwbo served on Mr. Espy's copemima staff, (4) tom dW

11h Ik. Equy wa subjM as a_ P-,. md bow thosa 4" -

o wcb he u bjsas S ii of(Au ku r. (5) Wb. .PO

~~~~~~~~~~ Mf till PCsel nf xyesu
- ~-fft 1 0 afti wosbi oh1~ m IN14.-
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Xavier K. McDonnell, Esq.
March 7, 1997
Page 6

hampers Mr. Espy's ability to respond to the Commission's current inquiry. Th c nmf

of Mr. Espy's legal bills from this firm are subject to the attorney-client privil p ud1

Mr. Espy is not in a position to waive that privilege and thereby ruveW cidui

information about the analysis and strategies of his counsel. Accordingly, N& EW

cannot submit his legal bills to the Commission while the IC Investigation is n

Mr. Espy seeks to respond to the Commission's concerns in as open and 6ecik at

as possible without waiver of the privilege. We also respectfully s t dkr

Commission consider a stay of this matter pending the conclusion of the IC Inv-- .

when Mr. Espy would be in a position to waive his privilege as to the conten of hi, ld

bills.

A. bitof doh-

A critial facet of the s o of W. Espy b m l i I

reseamh regarding the repatory PositiOn spMousMd by W. Espy n a

qA md other he nu* al a m sw of,

oo~ aris on six &m in Fcbn md M ch 1996 tr am d m fti

amw V. W4 F.2d 127,
(cis8 Ii m 695 F.2d 359, 3614a (9t CL~ ~~~~~ t!1f ht**m S

AI ciuml c a of law, figt In a n Her n);
~ 885 F. Sapp. 6729,675 (M.D.- Pa. I94
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psitiem "during his tenure as a congessman," "while a member of the House of

IRaprentatives". or bearing similar explicit references. Numerous other billing entries

flect research rega these policy issues without specific reference to the time period

under review, but relate in part to analysis of Mr. Espy's activities as a member of

Congress. This extensive factual research would not have been required but for Mr.

Ep's service as a member of Consgess.

B. CqUnB LM Recogrds_

In May 1995, the IC sought access to records from Mr. Espy's former

dcn mi office. Anoneys, at this firm had d with Deputy IC Ted

rmib rg m! W. Espy's Missi s coune Robal Hatberg regard-in the 0pw

m~w for IC main so &hC a a refecd in bliog aouIe an four daina r

,=IJin1995. Mwwime woukldnot lavewin the]IC -I*,sIgaio bMfor

S&AW~vimn a imoC In whm.wrqu

c. -,'

II- Ce4 - -

da hJl kmd W a*nm. .be amemdw..
,?+u,0"
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extensive sntuiny in the pmw andi am div What um. ibf hm's wik i -

involved interview with mumnt amtb thmmr k imm Amfi tVuAw of Him of

Representatives lea dumwr. muuai mmrdlim M mip k to Ils

Congmrss. response to pn inquies audi ta hbwu Inn t the Wl som

on this issue. Ther are ele billln Nu m 'wm imini ml, C 1994 for

spent addrsing thes alqanonu bml niqpiimd ut

for the lease t the Hous of 11;1luRivas I linwim Ee. If ik

was serving in Congrss.
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Xavir K. McDonnell, Esq.
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Page 9

E. FEC R enation

Mr. Espy's billing records reflect three entries explicitly ado mcing wok

on the FEC investigation of Mr. Espy's 1990 campaign -- one entry in September 1994t

one in November 1994 and one in July 1995. In addition, there were n - oiur

conferences with Mr. Espy's Mississippi counsel Robert Hauberg that related in pt to,

discussion of the FEC investigation.

,,3

F. Allocation of Fees

As of October 10, 1995, when the Espy for Congnru c inu*

check for $30,000 to Steptoe & Johnson, Mr. Espy's total outA bills Ibr I* m

and through August 1995 were in excess of $178,000. As of Aft

Whe& d3 Esp cm p pCid SeUte A Jobuon mm a am - l M W =O

Jolmn had st W nmme th $I 13,000 in additional lqlal bils a W' l
=o A peci of" 810MW tiw is.... ... "

' ,_-..r. uda ut_ i._ S--.yo(_i1I
__~ S .... auand inlpaIDWilom measoPiui nk

mW =my hows with Mr. Espy l mvisw &l dolv . m

..q.7b is so •nW my-,. a. m ft ---
EW

-7- It-, tWdS a



.mSwawK. MDom1l, Esq.
ihtl 7. 1997
Pow 10

,V. CONCLUSION

The S50.000 in legal fees that Mr. Espy paid to Steptoe & Johnson fro

os cmpaign funds did no comtimute "personal use" of campaign flunds by Mr. Espy.

Mw reiaed kea services wr dimcly related to Mr. Espys services as a conem n

and would not have existed irrspective of his "duties as a Federal officeholder."=

We would be hap to meet with you in person to disom y quin

you mmy have. Mr. Espy will be in Nigeia until Mauc 17th but could atmend a na hg

at wy tirm after tiw date.

R d H. Weri a

-AI -A I I C I
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Espy s privSt0 attorey end his spakem at the AgurtiltuOe DptmM
no csmint yesterday on the taemients frm Mite mous officials.

As of yesterday. Epy had personally reiffbird Tyscin tora 10
gam ticket he ac pted dring a Jamuy stopover in Dallas. The _gtmLo_
Datme apprently has repaid Tyson for Rspy's expefsee am a MW UM ami

r because Rspy me on official business. The fim provided G wlft.
night's lodgivn at its et center end a seat on its -- IM Urn
flight back to Washington.

Rspy previously has said he does not believe he had to relimbre e ft
the expenses of his friend, Patricia Dessey, who accMn n ed him on bf t ri
because she is not a government official.

And he has not reimbrsed the chief executive officer of Quaker Omt M. I
a $4 5 ticket to a 1993 professional basketball playoff game, accoding to a
firm spokesman.

The Waite House decision to issue the new ethics rules. which -_-- C-_in-e
secretaries and other presidential appointees, follows its dislwosu s
that it would ask the independent Office of Governmt Ethics (0) ceo
Repy-s actions. White Hause counsel Lloyd N. Cutler said yesterday thm tft
white House is hoping for a quick deteLuination.

out another administration official said 00 would be fmred to h4 - itLee
administrative inquiry if a three-judge panel appoints an indeMssWL .look into whether Rspy broke any criminal laws. as Attorney Genral AmmN

requested Tuesday. If OGE did find Espy violated ethics regulatins, it Lt
re4:ed that Clinton take action, but would not specify what two, 0M

) official said.

Cutler said the new White House policy is eesar becaume miAm &N
became effective in February 1993 do not eprseely forbid fedrmaL N

Staking gifts from government- eulated finm as loag as they =q to AM*
market value at what they receive.

alt - smied to us that should be covered end baned, at lein . .
qointee. • Cutler said. Us said with Miv=on eMIN"v by 8.
ceficilGould obtain an -tion tm the 1b4 o atficie t

ZM_3: hAugt 17. 3.994
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DEFRE ZtE FEDERAL ELETIN c rn n

In the Matter of )
)

Mike Espy ) MUR 4617
Mike Espy for Cngre and )
Michelle E. Matlock, as surer )

GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

L RACKBGROiD

On January 28, 1997, the Commission found reason to believe that Ul Ep b ;-

and Michelle E. Matlock, as treasurer ("Espy campaign") and Mike Espy, (oalbiwhk

"Resp ndent") violated 2 U.S.C. § 439a by using cm pt fumds fbr 10 ...... ...

appear to have existed "irrespective" of whether Mr. Espy was feral ----n Ilb

officeholder. The campagn funds used for the legal services total 350,244 Sn-Qnmmgb

Repout, dated February 13, 1997. A response has been subuitte At -tI1

Re 11c eubsea owled-e that $50,244 in &pmp ,.-

who txe sus Mike Espy in the ongoivg criminl by th . J "

CIL'). A~ I at 1-2. Wr Emp a w doMm --

111 dimC'skhiod l .l -'s " - -ilia

AIay ca@MI, owwwr, 60 *an $ 4 mwfhr is* 6-

lb Eaqaa d ~ IVS dioad'cwh

d34a #W~



he& w the aloamle porin of the total amount Mr. Espy has thus far incurred to th law

fira Req ndkw indicate that Mr. Espy hs been billed an aggregate of S316,463 fw lel Mm

mdctpens in G-miecnon with the IC investigation. Attachment I at pge 1. Co ld

infomd this Offic though tha the $50,244 received from the Espy cmpaign hs been the only

paymnt received for huidling Mr. Espy's defense to the IC investigation.

D uring dicuss with counsel, this Office requested copies of the law firm's

invoices and 4rrlmaion creaed with the legal services that would

sm ie the bam of thealocatio Attachment 2. The espoentsesed dot ah

01we p _ mod by the aomey-client privilege and expred conmer td the

J zm0ed docu might be sboened by the IC.' This Office thamfoe informed the

R =pomleats in writing that the law firm invoices could be redacted to eliminate

-o in fir n rebwed to de IC's inM7ea tht was imnee y to the reuhtiomn tiswt,

i.e afowif e iaiewe, specific legal or factu ime reseched. A2.

ft dir - wrinen spo oe, t Respodent we wawilingw to-7

oed d uding o the aborney-dient pvikge mad citing

S im 974 F.2d 127 (9th Cir. 1992). Aat I at 6.

1lm hs Offia
my speific M Uto of die kind 00 migt

d•win w•

7
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the IC to obtain Mr. Espy's diary, which "contain le to IMi

Congress." ld. at 8. T'ird, counsel indicaes the tbe u enkftplt , ......

October of 1994 for time spent addressing all i rPin WIA y

while he was in Congress. Fourth, Respondents contend that th le , - -."--

interviewing former members of Espy's Con al staff aMd ... -no

business executives while in Congress. Finally, counsel asserts that law fIr- mom

in September and November of 1994, and July of 1995 thai explicitly ,r--s-P m TL

investigation of the Espy campgn (MUR 3971-now closed). At 1 -Io-ealIia W Up

response to a request for contemporu weaus - an tba WGI -" 1,,si

allocatio counsel recdled only a letter he isad to his cie t llm it, ---

more information than what appears in Reo n' suniim. R-1 . . - ..

Commission consider a stay of this matter pending the cXhme ofhlb -_.
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the law firm did m allocde the legal services in question at the time they were rendered.

Specifically, as noted, counsel suggested that his hesitancy to povide the requested

doc.m ton cam be attributed in pat to an aben on the law firm invoices of my infec ig

setting forth the basis of the claimed allocation.' In addition, the response contains =

a tnoWedgmen that the allocation was not "precise," that it was based only on a "ood fith

estimae" and that there is "no practical way to precisely divide" the attorney time. Fiumly,

although Mr. Espy has incre legal fees totaling $316,463, the $50,244 at issue is the amly

amus paid to dte. This means that c funds have been used to pay al of the Iqp few

thi fr paid by Mr. Espy.

In summay, to date no documnentary evidence has been offered in suppo ofte

Raq-ondats' claim that the campaign funds, totaling $50,244, were used to pay for I"*

sMvices reatd to Mr. Espy's activities as a cudidate or Congressman or for the ,1 inm

MUR 3971. Nor have the Rcpndents offered any m a evidence in suput d w

3 Ccy or leitimcy of the aluocion, m pd the mpoue uls that Muds ifmy
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L. MAW- tt emMum ofMike Eapy, Mike Espy for Conress md Michell E Malock, m
mtsmu=tuWidftLiintmr in aheymiwe veniug the cm-lusion ofthe hidsepidm Comel's

M fnmtvauniuiuion with Mike Espy. Mike Espy for Congress md Nchl E.
4lgticXzw., mwttmmr.',7pr a findn of probble cause to believe.

. .. Wpv"mth- -a 1 conciliition n with Mike Espy and the gancbed
anwliaunxm m with Mike Eapm for Congrs and Micl E. Madock, a tre .

-4 .. wpa t-* ax acd Subpoenm for Documes md Orders for Written Ammwe to
Milke Epv. - MikrI 1x -for Coqn m and Michelle E. Matlock. a treasuer, mad 1o stege md
Jotmyor. min Vzalkm. Ludlln Stmmis. P.A.
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TO: LAWRENCE M. NOBLE
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zK the matter of

Mike 3pyi
Mike Np for Congress and
Michelle 3. Matlock, as

tzme rIO

) 3 4127)
)
)
)

I, Marjorie W. Z ms, recording secreltm for the

IF Rlectica C=missic executive sessa an Jame 24,

1997, do hereby certify that the Comissio decaide by a

vote of 4-1 to take the following actions in M "17t

1. Dmy the request of Mike Espy, U~kL Us
for Cm s and Michelle 3. NtLmk, as
trzosrer, to hold this mtter In *egrm

the conclusion of the 4M
'-L s investigation.

2. Bm*A Lnto conciliation with Mie
MiUD lily for Congress ad UNla2k, a. treasurer ILt keedo1. c ue to be'Li .0

Idth UUM nkeE for Cmgzeme and

3. Woogjke as tresuer as X"-
fa am am&- Cusel's OWy 360-1
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISS1ON
VS~qWn, OC 206

Jum 28, w

VYU FAX ANQ FIRST CLASS. MAH-.

Reid Weingartem, Eq.
Steptoe & Johnson, LLP
1330 Connecticut Avenue, NW
Washington, DC 20036

RE: MR,4Si7r
MWsj
aig ak

Dear Mr. wei, rten

On June 24, 1997, the Commissio a you rmvuantI ioi
abeyancedpendinthe o C'iavsi0cls -

same date, the C dI-mi- -m a jaris
dire ted towvdi a ccia-im qemmn immM.

Enclosed we
setluanat o ow.Ium l

agemntpr sipm~t~w 011 10 WPM
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juemb I -- ---- 7w

wish so~ m~ at 2,
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July 17, 1997

IA HAND DEIJyFIy

XaV'r K. W4£eJmmI Esq.
MW657 

r

999 E Sa&a N.W.
'~DaPm- D.C. 20463

Re: MU 4617
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Jonathan Bemstcin Esq.
Xavier McDonnell, Esq.
July 21. 1997
Page 2

Mr. Espy has sought to comply fully with the Commission's regulatio Snd to
cooperate fully with the Commission in this proceeding. As Mr. Espy explained at our mee
he made a good-faith effort to assess that portion of his legal defense fees properly allab to
issues arising from his congressional tenure and to pay only that amount from his ece
campaign funds.-L However, the pendency of the IC proceeding has made it infeaible for
Mr. Espy to produce his legal bills without substantial risk of waiver of the attorney-cha
privilege. Under these circumstances, we believe it fair to permit Mr. Espy an pon to

present to the Commission the more complete evidence that will become available to him aft
his indictment, rather than to sanction him on the basis of incomplete information on the eve of
his indictnent. Moreover, a stay of the Commission's enforcement proceeding would not ema
any prejudice to the Commission, which would retain all rights to proceed against Mr. Eiqy if it
found the evidence to be insufficient.

We greatly appreciate the time you took to meet with us on Friday, and yow
careful consideration of our request. Please let me know if we can be of further assism- in
your evaluation of this matter.

Sincerely.

V
Reid H. Weingarten

, To ie aw s a llioclepmto of Mr. EqFAs lelq emes I
IWAN ieo iines uii fom his cnrsionaltenure, his right to ue e

fhu§W& 202hieea bEsoldnoM be affected by his abflt or ek.
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)n ..M. 197. the Commission found n o0 to believe t Mike Espy

~~lwsp for Cangre. .m Micdie E. Malock, a umwr C'Eqpycupp

(Cxlt y" st '0 s") vioi 2 U.S.C. § 439a by using cnpsign k fd " SSO,244,

ff.m- pmmmI aw , s we umd t pay for Mr. Espy's cminal d 1et 0 -

iy t~iimCounem l ("IC") Domid Smalz. Of the over S300,000 in bl fees
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stated herein, this Office m u m s tha the CU (Ilwh, 1: 1 a -" ..

proceed to the next stage of the enf po

ii. SUMMARY OlF ILR M

As in their earlier s the repmiss anhatiusnl,)r

these legal fees was in confonce with Commision IF - -t.i d ...

not have existed if Mr. Espy were not a member of Congress A11mt"Itl t i tir

earlier submission, the respondents do not offer alny sut f-t, xiinsmw, 1111Um

that the Commission hold this mater in abeyamr, the "- i

law firm invoices before rmechtio of the in- eSgnA is "Y aa -' 7 W-- -_M- "I

Mr. Esp because it may constitife waiver of his aumnwy dim

IC to obtain information abot "fme cound's com antinsIsa' Atl- 2nlla2.

The reodn conted that, Mr. Ew is imied wh swmWlm-w "

futre" or within xims' 6day,' hewill...... . ....

the IC's i e 60 , i.e., the iu a d a i - .... u....'.

69a the payment wa -euiub Atm I la2mdlz~ ~iI

uM"I upof "t

Nothin in t soa~'m in~hmIs ,aLa I .~'a~
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law firm invoices are produced, they will be of little assistance to resolution of this m As

noted in the prior General Counsel's Report, the respon have already acIn-._d"- tI t

the invoices do not istiguish between services rendered to Mr. Espy in his defame to

allegations of wrongdoing while he was Secretary of Agriculture and those claitmd to be

related to his tenure in Congress. See GCR, dated May 30, 1997, at page S. R u

have also admitted that the idea of using campaign funds for these legal services only

occurred to them after such services were already provided and that the allocation wn

undertaken post hoc. Id. In addition, at a more recent meeting held at this Office, Mr. Ey

confirmed that he personally allocated the legal services and that it was, in effect, a

estimmte made by him after reviewing the law firm invoices. Mr. Espy father imdicad to

he does not have any documentary evidence that might explain the basis of hisaflocikin.

Thus, the law firm invoices will not contain an accurme description of the le i km

rendered and no suppoting d for the allocation app ewe to exist It a , p

give W. Eqy's vald concer m wuvui die atcmey-cfieW pfi-G i

he wM be willing to produce the hivic util after any dcM, tia or I*

M iw ,ohk c.,d take yam.

pme~aM A M N R6 wow die ine ldl. heiieyag ma is MEOW.
mas l~he wil proiduc smac dos al his "MiW its-f

,,t,, d e IC hM. i, WoW e t h his caait in a

b~ftbetfIm lga urmprovidedby7_ lindmb' comind uI11
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" ett~ l auh possibly oexplain the basis of the legal fees chaged by Mr. Espy's

omal, iet &aw the metaod by which the respondes allocated such fees. After all, it was

.. ' e1,not the IC, who provided the services in question that were paid with

foos. Asnoe above, however, according to the respondent themelve the law

limn voices which stak provide such infoumtion will be of only limited auice.

Thni. md s iost u ty, the info tion provided by the dent in their prior

~ssmIn mdicaes that most of the legal services at issue relate to an obligation that would

zoxssn, mctive of Mr. Espy's having been a member of Congress, making the ue of most

of omonfm ds a violation of Section 439.. The-wpon ents' earier mabiion

Im wa ss c , of legl servces rendered which they believe could be pid with

,"" fs: P PwP of Mr. Espy's legislave positions while in Congress,

HI F'W es,i of th term of a Jeep that he fst ed while in conpe. md

Im w$ A sm he f tm knew while he was in Coup. S OCM

32 a2

.'io 0:at piult, uat6. i , k he Cinatigaio f misibv b.

1 -- -. -a_. -W To"& ,I

KIP an invu ed Io MM 3971 (im

~I

At LA__ L d L

ft -AA a d ftV

!W*M iot&IWsw-itId



these lega services we Pmvd~odiw"l - I

connections and in an effixt to show tlwat .lt3lwmdffMDA

Cabinet position he wo n amo rbdiDtlwl-=4i ,-

Respondents' view of the Onifcc of .a tot. W rs i SdmeIi

in their earlier submission a fbllows: "At tifhe'1tw ms ( mtiIwCgtml nml's

investigation has been the question of vwthear .not~ft.. IIli d i vim

from the envirnmen on Capital Hill to to im Ewumdt' (MA.Mm dy 30,1997,

Attachment I at 4.

In short, to the cam ti gt of t t l ipi ti mIl ttvwrt. wY' vc in

Congress at all they mmovide in , in lto bwlhad 1fi)AiMast mal' fbg

by Mr. Esp wkde b x-- Uh.matt m mmv lwKwp l in

response to an investigtim ofw. aw's1 bm-i amK ,

Mr. Espy has cxwen to mdo smo nd i ..

alter tim fact tm smu - t~e l .."- _ - , . '

.um by Wb yi ~ s ~ n t

in dor -- nmi- mnth- - '

-. &.- _ - -
i
'

emfflwd"- "_ .... .:
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rspdent have violatd Section 439a by uing cmign fiub for k* erices on

for Mr. Espy's campgn or to defend his conduct a federal oficeholde. S II C.F.R.

§ 113.1(g); AO 1997-12 (Campaign funds may be sed for legal srvices provided io a

candidate or federal officeholder when respondi to press i or for legal svices

related to allegations of wrongdoing while a federal officeholder is executing official dhim);

AO 1996-24 (Commission opines that it would violate the personal we ban at Sectim 439a w

use campaign funds for expenses "such as Iresenting a legal defense" to possie babiW or

violations of law tha are unrelated to campaig or officeholder Sta).

For the forgoing reasons, this Office rconnertdst the Coimmsi deny do

reoundents' request to take no further ution or hold this msea in abeya --4 Inemd, d1

Office will shortly be sending out General Counsel's Briefs.

IV. URCOMMENDATIQNS

1. Deny the resa"P-ets' reuest to take no further action.

2. Deny the rspondma' request to hold this mim an Ae

isq I For wb - so foirn tomi AvI A . WM* ~ I4 Iu

_---

- d I ai Od fr wh ft .....
su im
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THE GRAND JURY CHARGES:

BACKGROUND TO ALL COUNTS

At all times relevant to this Indictment:

1. The United States Department of Agriculture ("USDA") was a

department of the United States Government. The mission of the USDA was,

among other things, to improve and promote agricultural development and

production in the United States.

2. From on or about January 22, 1993 until on or about December 31,

1994, defendant ALPHONSO MICHAEL ESPY ("ESPY") was the Secretary of

Agriculture. Defendant ESPY was selected by the President-Elect to be Secretary

of Agriculture on or about December 24, 1992.

3. The Secretary of Agriculture was the senior official in chinp dth

USDA, a member of the President's Cabinet, and ninth in line to succad do

President of the United States should it be neessy.

4. Public service is a public trus. As the Secretary of q

employee and official of the United States and the Executive Br iiAl,

ONuVcXs owed by dfnatESPY to the Unitd Sta ts s

ft ancufw Offke ofthe Piuuidu, ad the USDA includ f t&

-2i



((*)r4ithet solicit nor receive gratuities in violation of federal law, (B) perform his

job,as a, Cabinet official free from deceit, fraud, dishonesty and self-enrichment;

((dtbhy the criminal and civil laws of the United States and regulations

r lgated by the authority of the President and Ex utive Branch agencies in

,thrirEfomance of his official duties; and (D) disclose to the government and the

-public material information as required by law and regulation.

X. Beginning on or about January 5, 1993 and continuing thereafter

:thrnug on or about February 16, 1995, in the District of Columbia and elsewhere,

:flendunt ESPY and others known and unknown to the Grand Jury did devise, and

imtend-t devise, a scheme and artifice: (1) to defraud and to deprive the United

-Szate, its citizens, the officials of the Executive Office of the President, and the

tLSD)A of their right to honest services; and (2) to obtain money and propery by

rmmnsxt4iffhe mwd fraudulent pre-teses, representations and promises.

Me 11 jgs of the United Stztes, its citizens, the f **~

lm su artifice included, but were not limited to:

I. -lh right to defendant ESPY's conscientiou, Iopa

i W-6 m-34
IsIx
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of his official duties, free from di hul-Mtm , I

official misconduct, willful omisimn, andituadt;

b. the right to have defendant ESPY condux tia ffih/i

duties in accordance with the relevant lawsam/i

regulations, free from his receipt of gifts andi.zmuidis

from persons, firms and entities that wez ( j

official action from the USDA; (ii) doing izn 1wit

the USDA; (iii) conducting activities reugllati1h tihe

USDA; (iv) having interests that may besuhnid,

affected by the performance of the official domiaifftfi

Secretary of Agriculture and the U3D .andA())l

interests that may be substantially afflowlbI& il

performance of the official duties ofth Sm ua Fr

Agriculture an dh USDA(uimf'

more fully set forth within the ttWafY. SC. 9 g

c. the right to not have theS 9e l ow

-m1MI~ bsee dtqMP~f~

-3
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* 0
d. the right to accurate and complete personal financial

information disclosed by defendant ESPY as was

required by law and regulation, including, but not limited

to, Executive Branch Public Financial Disclosure Report,

Standard Form 278, so that the public, and responsible

officials, agencies, and departments of the federal

government would have sufficient information

concerning defendant ESPY's interests and activities to

make an informed judgment with respect to defendant

ESPY's compliance with applicable conflict-of-interest

laws and standards of conduct regulations; and

e. the right to truthful and complete responses from

defendant ESPY when inquiries were made by

resenmtatives of the President, the USDA.

Federal Bureau of Investigation ("FBI"), c • i h

whether defendant ESPY received or solkcisd.,(.

gratuities, or other thing of value.

-5-



7 From on or about January 5, 1993, after the President-Elect

zminunm that de nt ESPY was selected for appointment as Secretay of

ri ulum, and continuing through his term as Secretary of Agriculture,

4iffu~un t ESPY sought, solicited, received, and accepted gifts, gratuities and

ithmLp of value for himself and for his girlfriends and family members, fr

mopornions and individuals seeking official action by, doing or seeking to do

haines with. and conducting activities regulated by the USDA.

E. The prohibited sources from wom defendant ESPY solicited and

.-ecwed gifts. gratuities and things of value, directly or indirectly, and who had

uu:~ ~th could be substantially affected by performance or nPeI m,;c of

&ti nutU ESP"s official duties included, among ohers:

a. Sun-Diamnd Growers of Califmia ("Sun-Disnmd') nd i

ifHi and asets. Sim-Di>amnd is a

~ve mpg~ - fiwe

isauraive - iamndWalnili Sa-Mid rows

calfoni, Snaee Grwesinc., Valley a ov7j

~~lmt (kP~iwm~ of On=p -with&wm~

-O 4 * m kw , Sum-DimndidO"
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was seeking oflScial azuin ly,,d Wi I

on a variety of matms,.

b. Richard Douglas ("Dugits ')j.rtimunr 'Xur lftnhkg

Corporate Affim fur %widDammnti nW]m %mj iim m of

and responsible for (I) canummWnmntb *,w Sth ,Of

Agriculture and other de mnmiWkm mti i[ LJB)&mmtiq(2)

directing Sun-Diamonds tf tdtwrWIi nmmt hiIiz 5'!

activities and reprsenumntves I tai wkif;

action by the USDA on behaf% mr mvndiSr

cooperatives and ohers

c. Tyson Foods, Inc. ("Tvsman &'))mnti m(9fii

Tyson Foods is a w MmWatk

revemue cftsii I"

and condi c ifl' lin ?~Wd = =h

Ua . - A

7



! •
seeking official action by the USDA on behalf of various

organizations, including Tyson Foods, whose activities were

regulated by the USDA;

e. Oglethorpe Power Corporation ("Oglethorpe Power") and its

officers and agents, which included but was not limited to,

Smith Barney, Inc. ("Smith Barney"), an investment, securities

banking and brokerage firm. Oglethorpe Power is a Georgia

electrical power cooperative serving approximately 2.3 million

customers, with approximate annual revenues of over

$I billion. Oglethorpe Power was seeking official action by

the USDA on various matters, including the refinancing of over

$3 billion in Rural Electrification Association ("REA") e

f. EOP Group, Inc. ("EOP") and its officers and apg . EOWis

Washington, D.C. political a business

with a-pWocimms uumle ofS2 r
seeking official action by the USDA on behfofwin

organizations, including Oglethorpe Power, Am.

*we regulatd by the USDA;

.57.7

RiV



. Qua o Cmpay ("Quaker Oats") ad its officers ad

agnLQuaker Oats, headqua iterd in Chicago, Iinis, is a

corportion with appoxima ely $5.7 billion in annual

revens, does business in the areas of grain-based ceas and

snacks, and has a food division that processes red meat

products. Quaker Oats' business is regulated by the USDA;

and

h. Fernw, Inc. ("Fembank") and its officers and agents.

Fembank is a priate non-profit organization %hich runs the

Fernbank Museum of Natual History in Atlanta, Georgia, and

was doing business with the USDA by virtwe of a $71,000

Federal Fnd Assistac Grant for the 1994 Smokzy Bear

*. ~ ~ ~ ~ m Th g ,g~e, ofvahae scMud nd r 1

.0AOIum d Wt~m grblid smwves whic toWle in""aua

-. iu_ -y £35,455, oe aD for th benefit odefadu ESPY -A i-baOf

.,,.9



a. SUN.OMK IO,

104l106061,06 %N; II 4
3/14193

5/13/93

9/11/93

9/11-12/93

11/10/93

1/17/94

4/1/94

Luggagc

Cash to d [mftIalHW
girifriend.

Limousines in-. \N*44

U.S. Open P mnwTT hitwos

Tickeis to \Visnmju~i~s
New Y oik Flmck& \Natri1
Baskebal \Ab-sinwi (IOWA")

Game

Watertord Cr-,vs I nwl

Conin'bulon :n tumllntiEB1"s
brmther

P(YWP 'llflm

4K

AU --I)--

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

(7)

$2A27

S 32

246

4.2OO

,$ I73
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b. TYSON FOODS/WILLIAMS:

THINGS OF VALUE &jJjn

Inauguration

(1) 1/18/93 Four seats at Presidential Inaugural $ 6,000
Dinner

Russellville Birthday Party

(2) 5/14/93 Round trip airfare from $ 830
Washington National Airport to
Russellville, AR for defendant
ESPY's girlfriend

(3) 5/16/93 Lodging, meals and entertainment $1,726
at the Tyson Management
Development Center ("TMDC")
for defendant ESPY and his
girlfriend

Srchola hi

(4) 1/4/94 Check to defendant ESPY's $
girlfriend

DallaI[
(S) 1/1"4 Airfare from Wash = N, 

Airpot to Dallas, TX for
defendant ESPY's girlfriend

(6) 1/15-16/94 Limousines and parking charpl in $.
Dallas, TX



(7) 1/16f94 Skybox Tickets to Dallas
Cowboys-Green Bay Packers
National Football League (NFL")
Playoff Game

$ 110

TOTAL VALUE: $=

c. OGLETHORPE POWER/EOP/SMITH BARNEY:

1/30/94

THINGS -OF VALUE

Super Bowl Ticket

VALUE

$ 2200

d. EOP:

DAlE

DA

THINGS OF VALUE

/93 Employment for defendant
ESPY's girlfriend

e. QUAKER OATS:

E T7-FlK.1 AW VAI W

I&Iemdd

YALUM

Not

SunNBA COba

E FENBANK:

I/M

TfIM OFLI= Mi

Super Bowl Ticket S

-12-

........ li



S

10. To enwuurw ffdnu1wiitimi y of tiw Fdal 011 u the

Ethics in Gov nm6"zIks"t' mmii VI gwenumt MENhk

including defenan E-.ztublim~wu~y dislo -~MIy r

personal financial intevesm Tikdtu%!hmiu1aW but wasnot limiled t, tedisy to

accurately prepare and. ffle. yezxtv.-n azaw tirmes, a Public Fizuzuja

Disclosure Report. SF-Z7R..thw.aqidA dtuumof.among adurip "aso

gifts aggregating, SODi ormw r~Nvwim -from any on soure" A 1up ff

such reports is to ensuezthsrtbec firmwrepoible officials, apin

departments of the federal gpcwnmwintw%vn sufficient i fn fm by

reporting individuais- cnn niwkrnuw=aftieir outside ind P k S

so that an inbraidnn.-- v-%q"U3~t

q)cbacffitI~itr !

Oi

MUNN%



received by defendant ESPY from Tyson Foods, Willlml

Sun-Diamond, Douglas and others; and

b. on or about February 16, 1995, prepared, signed and submitzm:

a Public Financial Disclosure Report, SF-278, for the 1994

calendar year which failed to disclose the receipt of

approximately $3,191 in gratuities, gifts and things of value

received by defendant ESPY from Tyson Foods, Williams,

Oglethorpe Power, EOP, Smith Barney and Fembank.

11. To further conceal his acceptance of gratuities, gifts, and things of

value from prohibited sources, defendant ESPY made false representations and

pretenses regarding his travel and the necessity of his attendance in his officiuI

) capacity at certain functions including, but not limited to:

a. on or about May 14, 1993, for the purpose ofjusif
2)

travel to and presenc at the TMDC in Mk
he 40th biuthsypmtofa Tyam Foad,

ESPY accepte an invitation to speak in his ofiMllIh

the Arkansas Poultry Federation, while in trMh*

ESPY was in Rusaille to attend the

celebration a a gut of Tyson Foods;

-14-



b. on or about January 14,1994, for the purpose ofjustifying his

presence in Dallas, Texas, defendant ESPY arranged to meet

with a local agent of the USDA Inspector General to discuss

official USDA business, while intruth the reason defendant

ESPY was in Dallas, Texas was to attend a playoff football

game as a guest of Tyson Foods; and

c. on or after January 21, 1994, defendant ESPY was advised that

there were no official USDA events scheduled for the Super

Bowl in Atlanta. Thereafter, defendant ESPY caused his staff

to schedule and attempt to schedule various meetings in

Atlanta during the weekend of January 29 dugh 30, 1994 to

justify his travel to Atlanta, Georgia and his t e at the

Super Bowl.

12. Oe qutiomrmon or after March 17, 1994, w .

W had c ga igifts, ad things of vabme Ibbs6

in, .chadig Tyson Foods, defendat ESPY made fel

4- u~ md officias follows:
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a. am s~iiut1WHI It, IlU qinI l by Special Agmnt

tmwidt)m~lWil3IN t on -the weuid of May 14

througti~tl . IJA. 194%i ESPY cot ealed the &ct tha

he andt his- hgttf'iim ,TfMDC &s guests of Tyson

Food& fbra, e tWI brtit r1. co"mpto with lod&ig

fbod, drink. _m mlnical and falsely

stmelttm, he- Mum tW\Wadhn4. D.C. on a Tyson Foods'

jet because tt v ' rmavaiiabk commecial facilities, when

in truth daebm ad previously m

commerviai 1rimimWi-W r Im "s mturn which h fill

ESPY hmdirmu luwm t ml fb r c:to fly ina Tym

&-m



defendant ESPY's girlfriend, the Chairman of Tyson Food,

limousine service provided by Tyson Foods and the Gmm My

v. Dallas 2nd Round National Football Conference footbal

game which defendant ESPY and his girlfriend attended as

guests of Tyson Foods;

c. on or about June 1, 1994, when questioned by Special

of the FBI about the source and nature of certain gifts provided

to defendant ESPY and his girlfriend by Tyson Foods!

Chairman and others, defendant ESPY falsely stated thae he

attended the NBA Championship playoffs in Chicago in 1993

with a ticket provided by Richard Douglas, and that dekaudm

ESPY could not recall any time when he accepted

benefits or gifts from any organizations or compais

than Tyson Foods when in truthdeedn

membit of his tosmoct NBA

from the Chairman of Quaker Oats, and defdow

accepted the gratuities, gifts, and things of vahm Rin

ad cmpaie spefied in

9.c. - 9.f., above; and

L

-17-



d. m a ut SeporndSe 30, 1994, when questioned by the Chief

of Staff of the Piesidew of the United States conceraig his

recei and solicitation of gifts, Saities, and thinp of value

from puohibited soces defn t ESPY, in substance and

among other things, stated "te's nothing else out there," well

knowing at the time such suaement and representation was

false ihen ad and that he had concealed and covered up the

gifts. and things of value he had received from the

entities and indiiduals set forth in paragraphs 9.a., 9.b.(I), (3),

(5). 9.c-. and 9.d.

13. Fwuttu. as q arose as to iether and to what exiew defendant

MW td gimd ratute gs mnd t of vaue from proi

mad la dt - and canr F uue eA 'L c i ils in media accauwf md nde

. . ... ad i of value ia t io cmacea, cover

~~w rma E his~IS5aaCI



Cmwuatt d*kf mipoin iiffi dbffti~jiu51f WkMRl fm dium.

Defendant ESPY's dwetiv&pv~n1m1iuiiuk A1. mmz Ym nimii ID

following:

a. March 1&4 1 TIME wnnif-w -tile Ciminum ofTyson

Foods fbrtth-Ihmuw~v, 19 ! lias Cowboys -G Day

Packes NHL PhqvdFuG Thket.L which payuint -0 I 6 1

arficle in The ~FAdi 5SbrwJnumw na! btardh 17, 199;

b. June Z2, 1994 p wrII~aflproaMuiM~1v56 SW tI Ae

Poulty F~ inh~~~at~TMDC urn' ta5, 1993,

Which pame ftdhbwI'ti ~hnp 1. 1994 inm vw of

defedmw HS"P h,-% id Apm of &eP!,w

d" rn hto -

3kpZ% H p1 M Nfe9

as a a I -



0 0
d. September 14, 1994 payment of $700 to a Tuar dir

Fernbank Museum for four tickets to the January 3%. LW

Super Bowl following the appointment of the Indspmdw

Counsel on September 9, 1994 to investigate, intr at*.

defendant ESPY's acceptance of gratuities, gifts and thip d

value, including tickets to sporting events; and

e. September 15, 1994 payment of approximately $6,20 U th

USDA for defendant ESPY's personal use of a Jeep Cknobw

vehicle, leased by the USDA, following the Septemr .1.

appointment of the Independent Counsel.

20 -

~JL~



0 . , 0

1W Use .1- - m "Amets ami
1=11imr ofr lf-Mk Fetnm6 for Permoul Benefit

14. From on or about January 22, 1993 through on or about February 16,

1995. defendant ESPY used government assets and expended public funds for his

personal benefit including, but not limited to, a Jeep Cherokee as follows:

(1) while serving as a member of the United States House of Representatives from

Mississippi. defendant ESPY was entitled to lease an automobile for official use at

the expense of the House of Representatives; (ii) on December 21, 1992, three

days pior to the President-Elect's announcement of defendant ESPY as his

selection for appoinunent as Secretary of Agriculture, defendant ESPY obtained in

Mississippi a lease on a 1993 Jeep Cherokee valued at approximately $27,000;

(i1i upon assming the position of Secretary of Agriculture, defendant ESPY was

entitled s a USDA-leased limousine and a USDA driver, (iv) wantig to keep the

Jeep Ierokee in ~ississippi for his personal use, defendant ESPY, am or about
Jimmy 22. 1W3 ~i3 . dm die USD mA the leae 6S0Ig

-. ,... . ffib e f lsd U A dw be would we the Jia ,,,

Wahinpon, D.C. rea as his official e, eliminating tie y *ir *.

U6 No~m wi a and i e.riv. W( in rel a u,

421



w 0
lopChm~ btfwmud1 iIrun1u~ m 1993; andi0

contrary to am = li,.-- fm .,(i) d 116 MtES" did a i

the it n mCttnE n~,ii2. ,,..u it. i

through, in or abuutt I$$Ankw I1 %a -h nw t1he vehie for in-ofimid

purposes ant(2kwr r rAmu .pr1 i. V 9,3 mxi contining throaa oan wad

December 31,tt l~gq . m' tw exd ml wed a USDA I m

driver in Washinm...O(.



0 •
COUNTS ONE THROUGH SEVEII

WIRE FRAUD

15. Paragraphs I through 14 of this Indictment are rall =dWumuA

incorporated by reference as though fully set forth herein.

16. On or about the dates set forth below, in the District of uizm~lias=W

elsewhere, defendant ESPY, for the purpose of executing and intendingteinut

the aforesaid scheme and artifice to defraud the United States, its citimm.tti

officials of the Executive Office of the President and the USDA of thuiitmiglte

right of honest services and to obtain money and property by meanFofffiidhati

fraudulent pretenses, representations, and promises, transmitted andmcamw UIke

transmitted by means of wire communications in interstate commaw idii

signs, signals, pictures and sounds, the following:

DATE DESCRIPTION

ONE 5/4/93 Tele c W.M IN -I
D

invitaion 1

party hostg

-23.

in

ai1m

In a wet.iidkImB
i by Tyson F .it;



TWO 5/12/93 Facsimile communication between
Tyson Foods in Springdale, Arkansas
and the USDA in Washington, D.C.
to provide defendant ESPY travel
and lodging arrangements for a
weekend birthday party hosted by
Tyson Foods.

THREE 6/17/93 Telephone communications between
the USDA in Washington, D.C. and
Quaker Oats headquarters in
Chicago, Illinois to solicit two 1993
NBA Championship tickets from
Quaker Oats.

FOUR 1/18/94 Facsimile communication between
the USDA Office of Inspector
General in Temple, Texas and in
Washington, D.C. to report the
results of a meeting between
defendant ESPY and an official of
the USDA Inspector General in
Dallas, Texas.

FIVE 1/27/94 Facsimile communication from te
President of Oglethorpe Power in
Tucker, Georgia to defendant ESPY
at the USDA in Washington,M
tanmitting a letter and mq,6

1994 at Oglethorpe Power
headquarters.

SIX 1/27/94 Telephone communications
the USDA in Washington, D.C,
Fembank Museum in Atlanta,
Georgia to request a total of-p
1994 Super Bowl tickets.

-24•
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2A19 Fimie C 0o

Prd s of ogduorwe power, in
Take'. Georgia o d dmt ESPY
USDA in WubingtOn D.C.apitin duet dedant ESP
eevm to her govm en oi r ials

p lower's pqPOxa to pm,.
py REA brnds after the propoa
wm rejecd by the administeri g

fln',viObim of 18 United States Code §§ 13439 1346 and 2)



COUNT 11G GWE W13E

17. Paragraphs I through 14of this Iidimm utramnm ra-

incorporated by reference as though flly set fbrth -hmim

18. On or about the dates set forth below, intD tl nta]~thaiffii . ,

elsewhere, defendant ESPY, for the purpose of executinganti-

the aforesaid scheme and artifice to defraud the Unite&:fmu .iiti ,tfr

officials of the Executive Office of the President aLft i"

right of honest services and to obtain money and propmant i rn affffd Imi

fraudulent pretenses, representations and promism, and: P di

place and cause to be placed in an authorize tdasitowr tnAmm , ttiiam

described in Counts Eight through Twelve, to bet,; .wq

States Postal Service, and did knowingly cm utwbdidl-... ,---.

to the direction thrmi, n ash

such mad rmIt



DohE DESCRIPTION

EIGHT 4/6/93 Purchase Order for $6,204
for the period of February
1993 through September
1993 sent from the USDA,
14th & Independence Ave.,
S.W., Rm. 1547, South
Building, Washington, D.C.
20250 to Chrysler Credit,
P.O. Box 1050, Ridgeland,
Mississippi 39158-1050, for
the lease of a 1993 Jeep
Grand Cherokee.

NINE 3/18/94 Handwritten note from
defendant ESPY, Department
of Agriculture, 14th Street &
Independence Avenue, S.W.,
Rm. 200-A, Washington,
D.C. 20250, to P.O. Box
2020, Springdale, Arkansas
72765, with a $68 personal
check as payment for the
January 16, 1994 Dallas
Cowboys -Green Bay
Packers NFL Playoff g.aw

.4 .".

-27-



DATE

-25-

TEN

DESCRIPTION

Letter from SpeakingTravel
Coordinator, Department of
Agriculture Office of the
Secretary, Washington, D.C.
20250, to the Arkansas
Poultry Federation, P.O. Box
1446, Little Rock, Arkansas
72203, containing defendant
Espy's personal check in the
approximate amount of $69
for lodging expenses at the
TMDC on May 15, 1993.

Letter from defendant ESPY
to The Quaker Oats
Company. P.O. Box 049001,
Chicago. Illinois 60604-
9001. stating that tickets to
the Chicago Bulls - Phoenix
Suns NBA Playoff game
provided to defendant ESPY
and Douglas had not bee
repaid due to an ove*ilKt
and containing defendant
ESPY's personal dck fr
$90.

ELEVEN 9,2994



0

TWELVE 9/1,494

7ft7 "Hliblm &and, N IE.,
Adim. _.m 303M-

inrAi'fi dmn m

ESPY 4 mndwn Iikmt' -kir w

Fmibuni& MWuiiem for fe5m
nckiatw 1hw Super Bou~I km
fanm R' 31 1 Mg. mud

thr " i111

(In violation of 18 United 5mms --,4 -,,,134 j ;2)



COUNTS THIRTEEN THROUGH TWENTY-FIVE

ILLEGAL GRATITIES

19. Paragraphs I through 14 of this Indictment are realleged and

incorporated by reference as though fully set forth herein.

20. On or about the dates set forth below, in the District of Columbia and

elsewhere, defendant ESPY, having been selected to serve and while serving as

Secretary of Agriculture, other than as provided by law for the proper discharge of

official duties, directly and indirectly demanded, sought, received, accepted and

agreed to receive and accept the following things of value, totaling approximately

$25,458, and the benefit thereof personally from the respective entities and

-3 persons listed below, for and because of official acts performed and to be

performed by defendant ESPY:

a. SUN-DIAMOND GROWERSIDOUGLAS:

THIREEN 3/14/93 L W

FOURTEEN 5/13/93 Cauh to defedant
ESPY's girlfriend

FIFTEEN 9/11- U.S. Open Tennis
12/93 Tickets and Limim

AMN3N-



COUNT
SIXTEEN

SEVENTEEN

DTHINGS OF VALUE

11/10/93 Tickets to Washington
Bullets-New York
Knicks NBA Game

1/17/94 Waterford Crystal Bowl

b. TYSON FOODS/WILLIAMS:

£QJN

EIGHTEEN

NINETEEN

TWENTY

TWENTY-ONE

DATE THINGS OF VALUE

1/ 18/93 Four seats at
Presidential Inaugural
Dinner

5/14-
16/93

Russellville birthday
party, including airfare,
meals, lodging and
entertainment

1/4/94 Check to defendant
ESPY's girlfriend

1/15-
16/94

Weekend trip to Dallas,
TX, including arfae
limousines and tickets to
Dallas Cowboys - Green
Bay Packers NFL
Playoff Footdl Gmu

YALUE
$6,000

$2,556

$1,200

S2,07

om. m ?pOWER/E(

IM Tmi .NG

TWENTY-TWO 1/30/94 Super Bowl rkT

-31 -

VALUE
$222

S 173

SO A. I



di :

!5Elnipk#Mnwnt for
4i it ESPY's
gitttFriend

THINGS OF VALUE

WHTT4TG~IW wWOF-3 Tuakets tiDChicayD
BuIL-Phoenix Sum
%NBA Chamioulhip

,arm

TWEN WI FfI

0THINGS OF VALUE

Ii MJa: -s&pmr Bowl To'um

(ivioabmci CMM &I 2ftlkKI)(3)

$57

ITINGS OF V6 Irf

Not



COUNTS TWENTY-SIX THROUGH TWINTY-EKUE

MEAT INSPECTIONAT

21. Paragraphs 1 through 14 of this Indictment am re alleedand

incorporated by reference as though fully set forth herein.

22. On or about the dates set forth below, in the District of Columltisamt

elsewhere, defendant ESPY, while serving as Secretary of Agricultur, uwroffaill

and employee of the USDA authorized to perform the duties prescribe&u.d rtftil

Meat Inspection Act, did knowingly receive and accept the gifts and thinpof

value totaling approximately $4,221 set forth below from the respectiv&Pinuj

firms, and corporations engaged in commerce and subject to the Act:

a. TYSON FOODS/WILLIAMS:

cU THINGS OF VU

TWENW-SIX 5/15- Russellville birthday
16/93 party, including airtvm.

TWENTY- 1/15-
SEVEN 1/16,94 T7X in 22udng Air •

Limouins and icdow
to Dallas Cowbay&-
Grew Bay Pam NWL
Playoff Gme

-33-

A"!r



b. QUAKER OATS:

COLMI
TWENTY-
EIGHT

DATE TEIN ALUE

6/18/93 Tickets to Chicago
Bulls- Phoenix Suns
NBA Championship
Game

(In violation of 21 United States Code § 622 and 18 United States Code § 2)

r
t

.34,

MALU
$ 90
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WW-U UGH THlWFY-T1i

FbasImplssuI I 14 of this Indi -meI are realleged and

ign w epYtrt cm tkxe fully set foth herein.

:4ix vakbwtHmdates set forth below, in the District of Columbia and

eet-- e ,e d &61n t11'W tmvei in interstate commerce as set forth below

%%ith ientwo pxWo Waimee, 9 blish and carry on, and to facilitate the

promoTiowI Iuz IrIF ristm li mh3Ret and carying on of unlawful activities, that

is. thejunavfW'i1 s -- Mxe t of unlawful things of value in violation of

12C 16.=and thereafter defendant ESPY acc

IkIQ

TW211TW- 55JEOM 'AW3 M~fidffie, og

I -I orc WS4w a

NMA
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S
VV~E kf vlD1L t IU1 A

Erom

THIRTY-
ONE

THIRTY-
TWO

9/11/93 Washington,
D.C.

1/15/94 Washington,
D.C.

New York,
NY

Dallas, TX

rUs,
Limousis

Dallas C(w*-
Grem B*'
Paclaen IGM1.
PlayofT71cd/M
and Limmuni

THIRTY-
THREE

1/29/94 Washington, Atlanta, GA
D.C.

Super MawvI
ickbe

(In violation of 18 United States Code § 1952)

cQ I DATE



COUNT THIRTY-FOUR

FALSE STATEMENT

25. Paragraphs I through 14 of this Indictment are realleged and

incorporated by reference as though fully set forth herein.

26. The USDA Office of Inspector General was a law enforcement

organization charged with investigating potential violations by USDA

employees of federal laws and, among other things, applicable Executive

Branch and USDA ethics regulations. Beginning on or about March 17, 1994,

USDA Inspector General Special Agents were conducting an investigation

regarding the acceptance by USDA employees of gifts and gratuities from

Tyson Foods, a "prohibited source." It was material to the USDA Inspector

General investigation to determine whether Tyson Foods had given, and

USDA employees had accepted, anything of value and whether defendan

ESPY had received anything of value from Tyson Foods.

27. On or *bowt April 1, 1994, in Wasbingom, DSI

was interviewed by Special Agents of the USDA Office of inspe Gen

and made false statements and representations. During the ierview,

defendant ESPY referred to trip ie for official travel he

May 1993 and Jammy 1994. At the conclusion of the inervlew, l

-37-



* i.
9WWwwsl.jttmd wze these trip itinearie. On or about April 8, 1994,

ath±nmtan EBY caused to be delivered to USDA Inspector General Special

A rm= Ahmwdand false trip itinerary for the weekend of January 15

ttimu 'k6, t994, which concealed and covered up material facts.

2C. Tmm on or about April 1, 1994 until on or about April 8, 1994, in

ttiu: Dihsct of Columbia, defendant ESPY knowingly and willfully falsified,

ul u=ed and -covered up by trick, scheme and device material facts and made

ftirlW. fitIiZuus and fraudulent statements and representations to a department

-,damfl = aj of-the United States, the USDA Inspector General, in a matter

vtthm:is -mrisdiction. namely, its investigation of allegations of the unlawful

req nflumtuities by defendant ESPY in that:

a. On or about April 1, 1994, defendant ESPY, in repmue to

etions posed by Special Agents of the USDA Im wr-t

4• i mv t kto wasigo Nationa Aipm h k

FS bes deiend ESPY wasIn

1-11to rwe Whft Hbm far dimur w

M M"C



return him to Washingtw.]o, .imtimutugmtjjb dj.

In truth and fact, (1) as eax aw Nbl dt , 1JR9, g

ESPY had planned to retrtu) afin m, DC.ma

Tyson Foods' corporate jet;

were available to defendant ESPY' fam 'XRm=wttfe

Washington National Airport, and( in/ =

staff had previously made commral: r

Arkansas to the Washington Nationat-, 0 w n i

defendant ESPY had directed to a I IaA.

b. On or about April 8, 1994-, a EazLditi

to prepare and deliver to the USDA hu emr laa

altered and false trip itinmr wcn

up material facts, in ti,

15, 1994, to: (l), NUrURT1-w

Clirman ofTy m noxhlii ll

"Mansion on Tuntl-Crhm*7'apxi~m

Juinyl6~ L94~t(4~s'AMPg

'4V



Foodll Conference Playoffs" and (6) defendi ESPY's

girlfriend were deleted and deliberately ic -ed fr the

USDA Inspector General.

(In violation of 18 United States Code §§ 1001, 2)



o
L&I,23 Vrr A WnNtSS,

MI.. ft Ihmugh 14 and 26 through 28 of this ndicm are

wl ,-by efirenc!e as though fully set forth herein.

3M1 (Chko About April 8, 1994, in the Disuict of Columbia, defendatm

E3PY'cnjunjudiM' .-m misleading conduct toward another person, that is, a

m ,4=e if, itw LDA. with the intent to:

w. withhold a record, docmen and other object from an

oerffiil proceeding, that is, an investigation by the USDA

lp tUT General;

ct zaun and induce that persm to alter, demoy, m milie ind

c al an ob jc with intent to iar the ~ 20's y

(onihbil~~y for ue in such official e,- g a

ML.

G C emL, 0Alp

~AA~



relating to the coimi unid t r id

Federal offenses by defindua EWI.

(In violation of 18 United States Code §§ 1512 (b AA)
and (B); 1512(b)(3) and 2)



COUNT THIRTY-SIX

FASE STATEMENM

3 1. Paragraphs 1 through 14 of this Indictment are realleged and

i nco p by reference as though fully set forth herein.

32. On or about June 1, 1994, in the District of Columbia, defendant

ESPY knowingly and willfully made material false, fictitious and fraudulent

statements and representations to a department and agency of the United

States, that is the FBI, in a matter within its jurisdiction, that is, an

investigation of allegations of wrongdoing by defendant ESPY.

33. It was material to the FBI to determine whether defendant ESPY

D received anything of value from companies or individuals regulated by the

USDA, including companies or individuals defined as "prohibited muts."

34. On or about June 1, 1994, in the District of Columbia,

ESPY, in response to qu stion posed by Special Agents of the MW

L he attende the MA Champonship Playoffs i

1993 with his friend Richad Douglas who

ick, when in vth and ain, a nd

,43-a



S
tlsad likttaI i I tickets fron the h

'IffOudimra; Bh id in fict dne so; and the ahu
[ (f <)atwo~ plaof bmskthej tickes

Ailk-ttD~mWm ESPY; and

a Rw anwW no r=Wecall any time when he accep tdava

FIbandtu; Or giftS from any orpnizati~o OOrJWE maneso

t, %qn [Fuc, when in truth and fact, as def

. _ ,.,ll 4mw, he had solicited and accepted fivas,
o Hmrmf1 saT ifts from the organi o and co

f P.Bu angr 9a. and 9c. - 9.f., abov

.0 (U nitd,fitnm Code § 1001)

0

~
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COUNT rI Mn..EVKN

F-I- STATEMEM

35. Paragrahs I through 14 are realleged and incon,- t-.Y v-- i

reference as though fully set forth herein.

36. In the calendar year 1993, for purposes of the Ethic& i

Government Act, 5 U.S.C. App. 6 §§ 101 et seq., defendant ESP wouimi

gifts and gratuities totaling approximately $6,761, which are listedhliueiv

below:

DATE

1/18/93

3/14/93

5/15/93

9/11/93

9/11-
12/93

REPORTABLE GIFT
Seat at Presidential

Inaugural Dinner

Luggage

Entertainment at TMDC

Limousines in New York

U.S. Open Tennis Ticket

Tyson Foods

Sun Diamond

Tyson Foods

Sun Dh mu

Sun Dimnmud&

(6) 11/10 M TKet to Wud i i I
flle.Nw Yak Knieb

NBA Gm

37. In addition, in the spring of 1993, di HWW

gift an inscribed hmd-olod mntype em .itte

WVlhim Dmo.p wiAh a vahn of-.--'

IM45-

(1)

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

v AER-

m



38. It was material pursuant to the Ethics in Government Act tha

defendant ESPY report all sources of gifts so that those having responsibility

for the review of reports filed pursuant to the Act could make an informed

judgment about defendant ESPY's compliance wi) applicable conflict of

interest laws and standards of conduct regulations.

39. On or about June 13, 1994, in the District of Columbia, defendant

ESPY, knowingly and willfully, in a matter within the jurisdiction of the

USDA, a department of the United States, falsified, concealed, and covered up

by trick, scheme, and device material facts and made false, fictitious and

fraudulent statements and representations, and made and used a false writing

and document knowing the same to contain false, fictitious and fruduleM

statements and entries, in that defendant ESPY, as required by law, pepu1d,

signed and submitted to the USDA a Public Financial Disclosure Report, SF.

278 (covering the a year 1993), on which he certified do**

- mob "a grOg, m md an=C" to 6* 1

knowledge and belief. In truth and fact, as defendant ESPY well knewa,

,46 -
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COUNT Tnl-IW

40. Paragraphs I through 14 amre alleg amo ill ad

reference.

41. In the calendar year 1994, for purposes of thrm Ettitmim

Government Act, 5 U.S.C. App. 6 §§ 101 et seq., det do UPWu6MW

gifts and giatuities totaling approximately $3,191, which at likmd here.

below:

DATE REPORTABLE GIFT 6

(1) 1/15-16/94 Limousines and Parking Tysonmmu S 4MI
Charges in Dallas, TX

(2) 1/30/94 Super Bowl Ticket g041

(3) 1/30/94 Super Bowl Tickets Ful dk S

42. It wm material thEdMhiMiui

for the review of repon flied pwauttu ICUzm Uliim

judgment about deflidanM ESPY's ln- i ft

ahrest laws ad i d-i of iw IMPk



0 0
43. On or about February 16, 1995, in the District of Columbia,

defendant ESPY, knowingly and willfully, in a matter within the jurisdiction

of the USDA, a department of the United States, falsified, concealed, and

covered up by trick, scheme, and device material facts, made false, fictitious

and fiu e statements and representations, and made and used a false

writing and document knowing the same to contain false, fictitious and

fraudulent statements and entries, in that defendant ESPY, as required by law,

prpared, signed and submitted to the USDA a Public Financial Disclosure

Report, SF-278 (covering the calendar year 1994), on which he certified that

the statements made were "true, complete and correct" to the best of his

knowledge and belief. In truth and fact, as defendant ESPY well knew, said

Public Financial Disclosure Report failed to disclose the receipt of

1pa ximadty $3,191 on Schedule B, Part II.

(k %iokdm or IS I mi~d Stan Cod& if 1001 mfl

M
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Ptesident widbtkand im wht eim dcefendmhm ESPY reeived myth?

Of value~ tImn wr indidumi Tegulaled b%- the L7SDAjdmn

esur in inidini difneda 'pwuhibited souces-'

4- , (Otto w k iut 41-1 30. 1994. in the District of Coua,,

dt..i idant 1.. wmgd_ ani wilifhdi in a merkithin the jwi--of

th Evml:m (affaw ff tz Pnsbm, widin the Exective B&mah. a

-ff r.-,m,. , cmcamled aid or pby m~.

sdbmU,. MIN Ai1 aT d = hde fa ic6 md
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0
when made and that he had o- ad an-c -- Idle Nowl

received as set forth in PSmaphs 9.a., 9&(L),-(3 M,,mRl/

(In violation of 18 United Stanm I Iimm)

DATED: AugustZ, 1997

Washington, D.C.

A TRUE BILL

DONALD C. SMALTZ
-j - elt - -a
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IEDEPAL ELECTION COMLM1SSION
-at l DC 20

Septombr IT 19

Reid vWeigi Esq.
S~e& Johma, LI)P

1330 Co-ticu Alveue, NW
Washingto DC 20036

RE: MUR 4617

IL VYhr cw=
mmd bMic E m

Dew MW. Wig

As you wae nouied by dsd AugM 21, 1997, an ChKjg.mg
,w zu to take n fwum acia or bold tis mew mdmgs amd d

W o GMe Oiila Ofe add m h omAw camiiin Ai~
-Jim dm ft .i Sodu~.- bb

ESPY fbr CONcu md bf wn h1 2 U±C. QO43k7

([hee ~ AO --- At*s s~

Cie, fpoua*.) MW G" C1' ktmy hld- A
vil be cmi dmmdbyd IuA

pu~k o himawislm~ a
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in &he Mate of ))
)

rok k ) ' - -, , '-. -

Mke Espy ) U Mt467'
M lEspyfor Co m )
#ad Mie Espy, u tear )

GENERAL COUNL'S DR=

L sTAm rT OF HiE CASK

On January 28, 1997, the Commission found ren to befistkmtMI d

(candidat"), Mike Espy for Conm mad itts m ner MEspy i

"R.pondns") violated 2 U.S.C. § 439a by u c tai'IU h.Wi

fan fr persoaw. T lMegal fes wm u.nd to My for W 's

invstgatonby -e--Ia Co*Mse ("ICI) Doal Szedt

IL AppIICAJ LAW

Th Fedea Election Cmnpmig Act of 1971, n

finpmn m -y W be omvud to# my p 5  -

defray my orinmy mad zwcemmy expiem iawawrd in

hoM of Fedmi oaL 2 U.S.C. 5 43t 1 Cm m

a a oblig or ecpmn of my puse- "

'dim-m -.... .. .
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11 C.FL 113.1(g)(t)('(A). Under the Act, the tum"Federl office" incudes e offAce f

3qxwu Ive to CemS, but doe not include the offices of Cabinet Socireus InudIg

to of(e: Seya 7 of A 40"uu 2 U.S.C. 1431(3).

In Advisoy Opinion ('AO") 1996-249 the Commision opiwnd that it would violate t*e

pawed use bou at Section 439a lo use fulds for expenses "such as pretg lega

dea-oe to powible violations of law dt ae unrlated to cmpaign or ofcWld status. In

AO 1997-12, &e Commiion nuled that a requester who was a candidate and member of

C cdid use aagn finds for. (i) 100% of leal services provided to a candidate or

al oafleber whn diudy ud exclve y rsponding to th press; (H) 100% of lel

r IN d to a l ns Wising from cupuign or fedral officeholder acivit; (am')

50% ofledp Cep n dirctly rebad to legaMMaug flo cmpign or federa

eiacehadI uivity if icured by a candidte or fedal officeholder priding suma

UL FAC

Mie 1Epy ,esmed M's 2d C ressiowl district until Jmy of 1993, d

Si ispy "d inm.n d Il Whi ui=e in. h e

Ssoc =d("law firm"). nS tme of 1994, an IC was qipiatd *.

1k. 1s95 d SecOy0 o(UDA aDecemberaf194. 1 ..

- -~ to~l 199 ud 520,00 an 4,19%.
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(if ,164 wtyi LI &w Ismvim. S

Mr F. iA-om'ow 'W ii .mb 'USDL INp, ll kmft i m od lmll~l

mith of iniqr 1*wmmww1L-ihwi wi Me Eopy m do

indm t m1if * ,-i -  -.'" f---o-- 19-7, ft S50.244'

2- .&a -11 ' -1 ,"tU-_--,_ - =him _ ---_- - - --o --bo ---mbi-- IU md odr a st f
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allocato was a post hoc estima m and t te&y laIk -moo=k AkiBI ft

awn their assertions.'

The Rspnet havepesetd various cteoIm_ of)"Isp1 ?ft mm M

wer permissibly paid with canpaig funds. These includr.

(I) research of regulatory positions espoused by Mr. Espy = a -ow- -.

(2) research of House rules;

(3) interviews, investigative work and respo e to the pessmd to am-
related to Mr. Espy's lease of a Jeep;

(4) interviews of frnmer members of Mr. Espy's Ed
interviews petin. to his r-_i.i.w.h -- -xp - --
while in Congress;

(5) litigation related to the IC's seeking Mr. Espy's pwnr - - -
contains refrences to matters relatin to his tom in ,0 P oft

7% knew while in Congrew

-0 (6) negotiations with the IC related to m to Pmuds fmuift W bi

-1 Congressional office;

(7) dimio with other ,ou , iadodh- ..
FEC ivgatio Of the Espy uq (MUX N

IV. ANALYSIS

We mfe at teosw do Mr. Espy vom br~

W~ fi c iDbIia wh ihese bids m Pd

T he resondens have also claimed ,tl w iin "
I law firm latm d to the use of cunpmn fduam

12?tf Nowr 92) oee, wun

I" mdWi ofier mittle if*y p f dai* on

i/ w ilatutiia or explain telcalltia d *'
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~ -seat 0 cm yemmd a half before doa law firm was even OtaoNd

Sed ff am kmued In addition, all 39 counts ofth indic in the

MdM re I"gm aP re to Mr. Espy's conduct as Secretwy of AVIcultu:% and an of

&e was - M P r. Espy's Conip campai, his c a a federal candid or

his MiM of (&as while in Coness. From publicly available infonation, the

gwo..... "--- t by the IC thus far have involved activities that occurred &On Mr. Espy

left C4M- .e, pisecaionm of Sun Diamond Growers and Jack Williams of Tyson Foods,

la. (for gifts alldy given to Mike Espy while in the Cabinet) and that of Henry Espy (for

SMwtlh isc Consiul campaign). need the Respondwa new

eV= Cbin d & IC inVatig*-. Mr. Espy for actions tken in his capacity a a

We fm& =f do eval .o s cast a nepve light upon the RCspOdm b'

c-i , bmhi dow ham io aeiP documa tion t would reliably esteblish or vmql

at m e dai cow anvi alleged ~ o be pdoiul-e dw d ionm a

J dmme -mlp foe& v= me ate such servie were rndered md do o -

ns - pid, -p in, n ided in 1om t

ofw -- by wr Espy while be wn ecuti his duties asa Cabie offikK asi

bb -C& a Cor a feoerl cmu idae hu. he is

Wid i his C O a- -u . WiNh t ft

' uMansd i. at4 - u 4. Sec 6al Mw as l wbhn van L
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positios(rs 4r C~3' iON lili Cal "mw . .. .. w~ / ow

viol (ion of law rv ;W - I - , '1 -v wa

In arlin .mi-tnI cw-im *a

but for ?r. Fspy,!hv i aw(Umnamlbh m-am mIu4M m 1l

provide&. Fo rax mwnp tkr. t. . Ii I pi ik

So- of tima 1 2 115, _&tkUblti np b.EDY,

fir know wh , ...... -L - Rlm_ p (.1 W AS), inm

aslgimuu I r k kbfm b b m bpp a

Housrumwn~i~~W liFyl, n~djaclpjpibp

raim th mIwim I

aoMksI i m~ M n -M' ... nIl iii
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occuption inteview of longualn buins ausocle ad the.eve of rn mi. dm

auto lease executed during some earlier emloyment (but which cam scrundr uft 0i k

the context of a subsequent Cabinet position) we precisely the typs of suvios aw

firm might well deem ap p or necessamy when n i to a criminal inv t

a Cabinet official irrespective of such official's or occu on. , the urns m 1@

sevices may well have been deemed aropi or necessary if, pror to his aoi t

the Cabinet, Mr. Espy had been a lobbyist or a corporate executive. In short, s

were not provided in defense of Mr. Espy's conduct as a Coosman or candidaftV bit Y

thy appar Pto have bee provided esse in an effor to build a defese to clasps of

wrongdoing by Mr. Espy whe m- owhile aofM& Af g ifnnis d

Mr. Espy's undemaning of the House rules and estbishing the natur of his eair

relatoshi with industry executives may aid in his defensP to the crinml chme, tiMa

nsuppot for the Reponde' claim tha Section 439a would permit cunon ba

used for such a purpose. As the C msn las imasly ed, mp

be used to fiman a legal defense "to possible violion of law t at wuntailed. to

atms." QAO 1996-24. As e V Ie so-

m at k by)*. W *May he 40

a imr of Coapft ad the -'li ation to respoud to tdhe chbwp w mb deAm

existed irrspctve of Mr. Espy's having been acandidlator mumber o

cinwrnWip sud te services, listed in cm ries 1-4 wasm svioIdsdl

Wa&reqasde l o lglservies hr lipiomu -M~&Mq

(m ~euy* Sat pe 4), &%tough t -- lomseut n



r mu IC i tm m rine m u g w n,,s sune I. Coue,"

•lY hIa a rt eu chimad to &e diry elhs to d fne-fui w M. sy in

(o, wm a alt con mby hiwnigiom uelml - his = o of &u a

Q_,. - trt -hc -t= iofht IC's inu-idicuL

Rrdi g caepy #6 (m No at pq 4), tw R pondea claim that the g

W rv Wat for negoitiw/dsusoi with the IC cocigdocunent rlating to Me

Empy"s wnmceinCongwsL Howeve, dithr is mthing which shows dog mchda doul

ab o Mr . Espy's cmecuim of his duties while in Congress nrthet they we subjec Io

At irs g AdIl, adiing I be pmsie wnic nqpc d

R cismc y 67, tluc Repondis haw ebmimed that tt law 6min hos "wkd

-1%h wRabt I " tbh &. th Espy p's desigtd omunse in MUR 3971 (aow dcmE).

7btyimt tat the iml fm wu for work pmvi~d by Sie md Jolm rmted m FUC

" rqsms 31 di . io Ml br. Espy's I9m c mms cm. . t

rm a tMW tc w "m m i din s wish M. in E9

isd.t FDC him inMU 3971. To ite am mil tlow

bJ~d ~ R it3psvded sOffca elm

itmm9 in I~ 6m at lm W% we dms =I
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tese lega uflI p amh im npwiuuin . .o~~~ma g

Am& pm aiopaapsm, wimmhtnpnmlmi.i ,

tha poulion of sach

in sunommr, R isndm hnow 'i*zh,dkff JMWtbWAMnMOIdV dkalMm

reliably indicat bow dy dmwmmiddienanfmuimtm -

t&es lal fee MorovM, aimun (ffttt I~I z* 1 W tlmeWm*

firm in denu of actimu umdmtlby l~ft I iEuW nbs m *Caf -wa

Fdma d . lU l- hnmbo tmu5i SMIn 4%L- Fqw ....

this office aoommx dw Cl.mm ffm tdww 9 -th tm "thr'.

Mike Espy f4, r p udt3 Whu Iy (L11:C. I43W

Fid pWt ! t wl M lMM FMW. il ,.
- unmw, violat 2 U.C.

A

WIN( I-. A
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September 29, 1997

fy Facsimile 202/219-0260 and First Class iL2

Lawrence N. Noble, Esquire
General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463

*

~ 3

Dear Mr. Noble:

I am responding to your letter of qept .7, 19 7

informing me that the Commission has decided to a t tb a
stage of the enforcement process in connction wift t A
matter. As you may know, we are in the midd leat 

AS.FJ

pre-trial motions in the Espy criminal case- a.
time-consuming process. I, therefore, a
20-day extension to consider our resone to Omli~k
notice.

REW/pk
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHO 4T(O DC 3t)

ukn -l dJyn m October 1,19M

-i W dwn., Eq.

1330 Cimam= Ae. NW
1W- DC 2036

RE: MUR 4617
Mik Espy
Mike Espy for Coru
and Mike Espy, a tVu

Iwbk. w n

1is i m ywm yo " of Sqmc mer 29,1997 regu dg ,w 1----'---"
=m. As ym w immd by bo d Aagu 21, 1997, t edaimh

i in i On u~~eOn 17, 1997, d&m in
s0mm C's bisma omm Yawmer ofSepanbe 29dh repnad= 0
dapais dw a k a'si6 offSepmber 17th Gvm t he mm san,
kN alO dIy wuwqmm. Apnpme, w no i Od dnne r
BIdd =, 112.7.

-. c § m at (2M2)219-340.

V.....X K
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BEFORE TH FEDEIRAL =CIrI C...

)

In the Matter of )
Mike Espy
Mike Espy for Congress )
and Mike Espy, as treasurer )

MUR 4617

BRIEF OF RESPONDENT MICHAEILWY=

Mr. Espy's limited use of excess campaign funds to pay a iwakwo/idlkm

in connection with an Independent Counsel (-IC) investigation did am 11 -1

use" ban of 2 U.S.C. § 439a. Mr. Espy, in good faith and in confamw hC ".

regulations, allocated campaign funds to pay only a portion of his lepl h ft . ....

allocable to legal issues that arose directly from Mr. Espy's tenue - ,

not exist "irrespective of the candida's campag or duties a Fem N ON. I1 C M.

*113.1(g)(1996).

L

r maw*~i h6 IPs 10~3. PN

Agicihfein Junay1 193, aui Mr. Espy servd SUw m
1441,

-As

.. - _ - i .

... h+
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- own -i-iiaily inv ovd to White House and press inquiries. In ber

1994. a S Pande of die U.S. Court of Appeals appointed an Independent Counsel (IC") to

g the allef agaim Mr. Espy. and the IC commenced an extensive and lnty

o(the "IC investigation"). Mr. Espy was indicted on August 27. 1997.

Over the cosur of this lengthy investigation. Mr. Espy incurred very lsai

kl fea and expenses. Alhough the IC's investigation and indictment focused primarily upon

Mr- Espys actiues as Secretary of Agriculture. the IC's investigation, and Mr. Epy's

pqwatiocm of his defense- involved extensive review and analysis of Mr. Espy's action, policy

an d p W onact as a member of Congress. On two occasions, in Octobe 1995

and 1ucz* P 1996. Mr. Espy made a good-faith, conservative estimate of the portion of his

ealo fes tw we atuibmabke to review and analysis of his activities as a member of Cogrs.

Bedo these estimates M. Espy paid the firm $30,244 on October 11, 1995, and S20,OOO

a n 4. 1996. from exuss cunpaign finds held by the Mike Espy for Coue

T"rk P mu=Po only s oiaty one-sixth of Mr. Ess em

~~~bdf kplemoft to ib IC msiaiu

kma- 1997, aCe i Mr. Espy md his

-m ~ pd hpislea 60 " ul qpoxa ie FEC rgawosbis

- ~~ d wwomis how eximtd scveow
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r*[tIr 1AlElI&= Canp Act ("FECA") provides d excess cunpipt

ffindt- mw *-i littv *tra 'mmy cqeaes incured in conn ection with the officials dNt

as a lo~dar.,'I~tdrWIoff'x. -but ma' not be converted to "personal use" 2 U.S.C. § 439a

(110W. IMIC rctiaut defin ",rsosv1 use" as the use of funds "to fulfill a comnitment.

hiigmtion , r xxper-, tI'an, .prsn that would exist ts ve of the candida,'s c-,amign or

dtes aI -Ptx ,,Lffo~uidr 11 C.F.R. § I 13.lg) (1997) (mphasts added). Wheror not

legal tees ,:sttue " uc" under this standard is determined on a caue-byca boms LI.

i 4iwICi, on =vecal omouens optd that the payment of lepl fm fiom

xcs cQmnUjzr.:tmIt ,wc =ibhe. For example. in FEC Advisory Opinion 1996-24 (J

27. 19%. thei.mumri wnjlmvwd a crg r- W's use of cmpaign funds to pay lea fm

inwrrL rusdWI'l W.11), of mrher persona1 4 on'. The Cum

tat "t uwwmxj"VP .p n 1 1 dt would nm exis as [ft

hdj~~ikw dw s w avow be Ia si.* Mh CWh

-- AI - -Apr "

... .... LtL wk Imp L& -v - - -

~t'MIPM ofM&k yt Commaf-
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Similarly, in FEC Advisory Opinion 1995-23 (July 201. 199) tt*ebur i

approved a congressman's use of campaign funds to pay poscammaglgall

attributable to a lawsuit challenging activities allegedly engaged in durng-trtlot.

payment of legal fees was not a "personal use" of campaign thnds bmae mtlatm,

attributable to the individual's "status as a candidate."

In this case. a substantial portion of Mr. Espy's legal tbv, weaw4fr, , -U- 1k

to extensive review and analysis of Mr. Espy's tenure as a congressman. jn1Lwanjdin tlhianw1

incurred absent his "duties as a Federal officer." Accordingly. the use tit l.,

such legal fees was permissible.

INC\1
Ill. ANALYSIS

A. The IC Investi n Ecomiamd Mr. ' _. ..

-0 Although the IC's three-year investigation focum& pkm u.lmine r!s

activities as Secretary of Agriculure the breith of the IC inv -- -  -- .

The IC intensively investimated m enya of Mr. E3ys lifb. includt m P

UmNnbe of Coar e. The legal exp. tmt M Espy imiuzt WALL

NoM "b ia abo ~w W. epft m

SO Ciffically, the IC inwusidd, 1~hiai-G(4.

Espy on poultry r on, crop i nce ad oter agcudtual ,"

wqesam srving on the Hon., AgricaitmCoutt

=am=rn - t NkL Espy me&h whl h

bmw ad stmud dif ferd from honto whi*]I L



Ariaaltwe (5) Mr. Espy's lease of a Jeep while a congressman, and the appropriateness of his

conunutton of that lease after leaving Congress;'- (6) Mr. Espy's travel to Mississippi as a

cungiessmE and (7) how Mr. Espy financed his congressional campaigns.

In preparing to defend Mr. Espy, the firm conducted factual and legal research

into these areas. For instance, the firm performed research regarding Mr. Espy's regulatory

positions whilk a member of Congress. including speeches he made and legislation he introduced

%%hile in Congress. When the IC sought access to records from Mr. Espy's former congressona

office. the firm negotiated ith Deputy IC Ted Greenberg regarding the document review.

FwtbermoreI the firm interviewed former members of Mr. Espy's congressional staff and/or their

comsel. The firm made inquiry of many people who dealt with Mr. Espy as a congressman.

The firm also represented Mr. Espy in court proceedings relating to the IC's access

to Mr. EsWys personal diary. portions of which relate to matters that first arose during his servie

in COqiess The firm also performed a significant amount of work relating to

-o i Mr. Esy's lse of a Jeep whi1e he was i Congress, includig r sa mchiq im

wag (Cnu esodn to press inquiries, rviwINIg esed ca

meto Whiw Hme ad r mmer of Mr. Espy's 

S3971) Mr. Espy's 1990campaign. The legal fees t ibutl to d

V
WM~ i Oot* i tollMr. Espys a~q~ n d, as the Geneal Cowise

Wk ESpys m of a Jeep im he ouiginaiy leasd when he wn in Congpass
job so d mwast inJCA
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Iu~minWk .hei~i,~ runan fumi mkr th FECA. 5W Genera Counsers Brief

heGm-ml Comw m s dut there Is nodung %hich sugges d Mr. Espy

waimammnt:lir' his mto while in Congress GC Bref at 5-6. To the cotrmry. Mr. Espy

has MmmWimut -Mwukd th Commision with on tht the IC inestigation

,nuimmnec .:Ew snume m Congress. mi the form of an index of documens reviewed by

ttm u.d'lCrnnw, Sm Atawmtwenr A to Jul% 17. 1997 letter from Reid Weingren to

X~aqw-txIDhwmII t2iul% I-. ?Q'T Leter") As the index dmnstates the IC reviewied a larw

~um~~uzmen~uwrn duingte priod of time that Mr. Espysve McA-pUemam,

_ ninudinw I mj sin postion m mu sad

a I m P 1 r' I1 staff mnes.cgrsional district repors. and legislative

P * [Pt IW tdnm served as acongresm. he would m bav imun ell es in

n'tmvmm of f S - L. te fee would no exist inespew ofd

dur ms wed-' Mmovr. o w lm. EWs's

dimatCKuwPI r ift E wia ba.dwvry dw au

ir W. Es's =vim, is

VOW Pmk u uk in IN& d i m m

~ IC' mv~u U W OK m

--. ....iat ' y O iobif,3Cs. a nbeid k
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the time Mr. Espy made a good faith attempt to estimate and pay that ftiation. afltia J1 &

attributable to his tenure ir Congress -- a year and a half prior to the indiomn - tucw

actively investigating issues relating to Mr. Espy's sttus and activities as &. (Iw '

the IC's broad jurisdictional mandate. Mr. Espy had ample reason to beliee do ~mbein

investigated in part for activities while he was a congressman. As such. Mir. Esp'tlh l &w

relating to review and analysis of these congressional activities would not hveiang

"irrespective of' Mr. Espy's "duties as a Federal officer."t

The General Counsel suggests that Mr. Espy's claim should- bt -lIhl W =1

Mr. Espy did not "create" documentation to support use of campaign ftadimat mtimdd

services were performed. This is simply not the statory test. If the legal bmwee ndkl,

to Mr. Espy's tenure in Congress, and eligible to be paid with campaign- ftituam~d umW lmdlW

with campaign funds irrespective of whether the allocation was made be mwot Oin

were rendered. Similarly, to the extent that this allocable portion of W1k E,,

was legitimately attributable to issues arising from his cn---ui-.I mtnwlairn

r mess cmpaign fiuds fOr such IeitimM emAdinmms mm m - -

lack of ability to pay other Iea fes from other rausa B E3W AM

F mw prn -- , .-- a inml beuBeaWN lm.

U Mtn* i e of te officaS Agia M NMW n0"CA iopmi60 =vim p-lft us~ - .

ilcqm I WSM, W Nh. £ 'dissm.

;.ill.!!i

AN I involivd 1111111111i11
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§ 113.1(g). Each of the activities discussed above in defense of Mr. Espy would not have been

necessary but for Mr. Espfs status and tenure as a member of Congress, and Mr. Espy's use of

campaign funds to pay an allocated portion of his legal fees for services directly related to his

service as a member of Congress was permissible.

EL Mr. Espy Is Not in a Position to Waive His Attormey-Client Privilg With

Resnect to His Leal Bills

Mr. Espy %ishes to respond to the Commission's inquiry in an open and

cooperative manner. However. Mr. Espy is hampered because he cannot produce his legal bills

to the Commission without waiving the attorney-client privilege. As the Commission is await,

Mr. Espy is currently under indictment and facing prosecution by the IC. Until the conclusion of

his criminal case. Mr. Espy is unable to turn over his bills without severely prejudicing his

defense.-

As many courts have recognized, "correspondence, bills. ledgrsM, m ud

time records which also reveal the motive of the client in seeking representad, liian

r s y, or the specific =mu of te srvices provided such as resa -hing 6 td o(

lew, 61l wAin tm [atmtoaey-c I. privilege." £Igky_-,--- i 974

F.M 19, 129(9ft Cr. I992); • L " wos

or c mm q. .F.,p F.LO. 555. d

rivileged u'ial. to a govegnment agacy ha$ do doNew of

miag wsusydient and vm& product privileges in subequesws.0 e

Jom nh aa o wiorn la kuftiy dsclosd priiee u1 IC

Akil W-y.n N4U asWd4



held that by doing. mft- wa,%oWth, aneyn.dc mwaid t produc pinviilegc

and allowed diamovemy of Aituh rnanalm hmiupimnm--il a-n Do=

Tecumn 738. F. 2& 1367 13 7) C (G 1 Ww h .IM o. v. RMdk

of the Philignes, (51 i44 g 4 1W4 .1'.iCrr 'l ?011.- In ubmSt ,,mmtu 9 F.3d 230.

234-36 (2d Cir. 1993).

The Ind anndmn Caunmm.iu. imri een .1 aggmes in his n If

Mr. Espy provided his lega tyf-ltk ,imn(uisi,,r.. tw IC woul b likely toW dgi such

production constituted a ba nve-a14 t, mrv.,cldet pnviig. If the IC wetobmin

access to Mr. Espy's legal blls uuwr aarwm- ,wouk-mvaeal 1fen oew 's cow malvmsi

and suategy and have anta ,, mr FN E 's abilt. to defed bmilf The

stakes in the criminal, pmceedingmmam mW. -ta, *ujz, w risk a Wiver b% sxu Mr. Espy' s

bills to the Commission.

The Genl. (Cma -As 1m Itt& -Is.- Eq, -mid " tsi imW by

providing die CommimWftai 14dimiof~rm md 1w NOW~t

GC fljfat~ml 4-ILL ~ h hwaWNtIA.Mis wlhe Cmes Wo V

3peimi , -f" ~dW~ajmd Imn- IIfIbikujwtmi. d III

N& . . .. " -N...
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in part to his activities as Secretary of Agriculture, a precise allocation of time is in ile Hr

estimating the amount of his legal fees directly attributable to his tenure in Conqrm tL Bsp

acted conservatively and in good faith, and paid only a minor fraction of his total a ,cum mmt

fees with campaign funds. As of October 11, 1995, the date of the first $30,244 paymettoth-

firm, Mr. Espy's total outstanding bills for legal fees and expenses were in excess of]7M0OU.

As of December 4, 1996, the date of the $20,000 payment. Mr. Espy had accumulawd momth

$1 15,000 in additional legal bills. Thus, Mr. Espy paid only approximately one-sixt ofhistotal

legal bills from his excess campaign funds.

IV. CONCQLUSION

Mr. Espy has sought to comply fully with the Commission's rqams"imuho

cooperate fully with the Commission in this proceeding. Mr. Espy made a goa.bth r ,

assess that portion of his legal defense fees propedy allocable to issues w uBfi=

congri ional tenure and to pay only that amount from his excess cazmip l hew

payments did not constitute a "personsl u e of e-'cuq a .-

provided would not have been required i ve of Mr. s di~m

In sum Wr Esp &d mwe vie2 U..C. 4N&

me':,October 27, 1 97
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In the Matter of AN NV17 344Qjuj 37
)
)

Mike Espy ) MUR4617 ,r
Mike Espy for CAn s )
and Mike Espy, as treasurer )

GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

L BAIKGROLND

On September 17, 1997, this Office sent a General Counsel's Brief to Mike EqI

('candidate"), Mike Espy for Congress and its reasurer ("Espy cmpaign") (coisu

"Respondem"). See GeneDa Counsel's Brief GC Brief" or "Brief"), incMpasd Is by

re mec. The Brief rcommnd that the Commisson find probable cause to blay *a

ReIponAent violated 2 U.S.C. § 439a by ing ca gn fmds, totaling $5O 4 to p w W 1.

PM', adminl deuse to an m vsm*ion by Indwv Counsel ("IC) DaW bmlma' (

Oe 2, 1997, 2,199e7f Re ndents 1ii aBdd e("Rspondet' B. ci
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Moreover, the Respondents have not produced any evidence to upo tir e lmi

the $50,244 in question was used for legal services related to the IC's -iW . ofl tlw's

actions as a Congressman or a candidate. The R assert that Mr. Espy v d iht

cooperate by producing the law firm invoices, but can not do so without wuiviS d atmm

client privilege. Attachment I at 8. Yet, as the Response Brief and our pror diucmiem- with

Respondents make clear, the law firm invoices do not describe or delineate the lel suw

which they claim were permissibly paid with campaign funds. Attachment I at 9-10;

Attachment 2 at 9-10. Instead, the law firm invoices make only general Peve es to Mr. Espy's

time in Congress, and do not distinguish between those services or amut cimed to been

permissible and those that are not. Attachment 2 at 6-9. In fact, the Res 1 mw

acknowledged that they never even considered using campaign funds unil after th i Vi,,.

rendere

Te Respondents aset th theki ilure to a te documeaiom at th ef . ...

wae rendrd should not bedi itive. Iu at 7. They m ps @m d

"matlbm wtMr. W iy'stmi n in I& Com7 to t0id
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1pa -n fis hmw to dit beow the only source of payment to the aw firm, it is qu Ible

whetha there wu my real ailocation

In aupixi of their claim thut the IC wa invesigaing Mr. Espy's actims in Coue.,

R set refer to a list of documens which they claim were provided to the IC. The

iocm appear to relme in pan to the time-frane when Mr. Espy served in Congre and

iide appamit references to his execution of duties while in Congress. Attmnt 2 at 13-20.

Howver, there is no evidence that the campaign funds at issue were used to pay for the lea

services provided in connection with the production of those documents In fact, the

R emsis never mke that claim. Indeed, although the a p fuds, toalig $50244,

vwe diAd m in October of 1995 and December of 1996, the documetms on the list wae not

Vwd to the IC until June of 1997.2

Mr. Espy les been bctd, and d are now in pomssesion of the IC's afmtas

d y Wr theypre usly claimt, would "show convineiql th-t a-i

to or ,, fis eMW Pf y paid with m np fa I at -A 20

n tli"y, the amw B & do m p ide may wditioW imum ar m

*go :Am a ipwnmkmm wof $50,44, 1ar

"1~~m sm's mpdim provide dm o1 m

L mdws as V66 &e wp3M W d hIw

.fd~~a . II C.F.R. 113.1(g0. In M
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support their claim Given the luck cif dtmumtowamur, 1rm~ t for thw R 2s

claim, and that it app that maaofthw l1qIw.m.C qmtnrwith rfi 5rods

would have been equally necsa ix& Umw.1Pft fiwt *srhavmn bn a c me or snrved

in Congrss. the Office of the Gumad Cmun itbw:thi Caummn find pob~ e

cause to believe that Mike Espy. Mke Espym t-m ,, ,i Mlv. m sr. violmmer

2 U.S.C. § 439.
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UFEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

Wawngton DC 20463

TO LAWRENCE M. NOBLE
GENERAL COUNSEL

fRm MARJORIE W EMMONS/LISA DAVISio
COMMISSION SECRETARY

DATE NOVEMBER 20, 1997

L;LECT. MUR 4617 - General Couers Report

The above-captioned do Lmnt was t 1o i Co -- ion

an m ao. veber 17. 1997.

Objecton(s) have bee n received from the oumeas)

ii dlimle l by the name(s) checked bew

Co,-,f- sk-,,-m

Conmmnw Ef"

Coffnfsoner Thorn
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Zn the matter of

Mike Rospy
Mike Rspy for Cgrm )
and Mike Epy, an )

I * Marjorie W. 5

Federal Election 2.~ r
1997, do hereby Uet if t he

vote of 4-1 to take the foU Ta =.W 4lW:

1. Find -rob -abl eu em t
Mike Espy, Espy ft ho m a
spy, as trr , 2 W...

I 439a.

2. £ mw the ca t mllm --
attacheA to t he

3. Agi,~ fI.LW

3. low te - -I ~mu

-~2w

ofe -"marw~ ftr fte

u - o moo

Gdol_ -ilk ' '1$ 4 0 '1

[ r04 [ • - o -4 m 66 a 4.



OERAL ELC ON COMMISSION

December 5. 199?

Raid WqueEsq.
Shlea ioount LI)

1330 CAOM Avenue, NW
WuiagM, DC 20036

RE: MUR 4617
Mike EspyMike Espy for Coop=
and Mike Espy, n iuvew

Dew Mr. WiquteuI

On D 2, 1997, dt Fsdra Election Commission found probble - to b
do Me Espy, Me Espy for CeoMm sad Mike Espy, as treasurer, violMed 2 U.S.C. I 439
>in cnectio witl t&e we of cmPaidn fs for legW expenss

TI. Comiulin Is a duty 1o atempt to correct such violsions for a pulod M I
30 d n momm 90 day by mnw hds of conference, cop'lk Id
pai mo. ed by imb a m agnemet with a -- p-. fml kt
#so& = to n f 30 dam the Cm mn may insttute a civi suit in Uofd Sa
NOW~ COWw auk 1py= eta dvi psmmy.

E)bwd m aintlihtm tlm the Commission hasa isml/ b
a - Y= IBM wth te -o,-e-enclosdap-nplame

n withn wad"& I

tofo o ws t

ft as=" iwd a ft m aw, at (202) 219-3400.

Sincerely

General Comme
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL 3ZLCTZ?

In the Matter of

Mike Rspy;
Mike gspy for Congress
and its treasurer.

CIRTIFICATIO

I, Marjorie W. amons, Secretary of tbwh Mm

Connisaion, do hereby certify that an AVriL 7',. ZSM,, tan

Comisnion decided by a vote of 4-0 to taIw th kX --- =w
'%9

actions in R 4617:

1. Accept the agremnt with JLm ap,,
Mike Espy for Congress an its - AND
recoendd in the General Omiwl I's
dated April 1, 1998.

2. Approve the appropriate I -
in the General Counmi's rt dka"
April le 1998.

Nr 3. Close the file.

commissioners Likens. 2llit. E.. o VO

0, iifntivlyT for the de=4ICis ..

a bllt

"twet:

*tab" the mtariat:
CUM, mated, to the Ciseion:
ASOUM for VOte:

-1 2.

or 2. ~

Pf 77.1' 2w 3



FEEAN ELECTMO COM mISwiO

u p I~~M m1n1 DC 20463

April 9. IMe

hind Loaw a Rym
923 Me SUvo NW
W a o DC 20005

RE: MUR 4617

Mk s BepyMfile Bp for Coqrm
u=d its umrgr

Dow Wdr Losvt

On Apri 7, 19, t Federa Mocdma Cmiuocpted the cmg. emas yaw b. m OfvWol m of 2 U.S.C. 43, a prm ofib-0 ElCdm n Act of1971, mnded(u Act,). Acl ,t -hl.mlm dl

10 it g 2 U.S.C f 437(aXI2) no hbr qn

n~~gm m.eh gmuB dl mmo vom pin inl ot
- ah~ mid no as m a a mlmism i

6Z&- h; 0 i @te ulk7
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4. In July of 1994. tlo s nom - t - - .

in his apacit as secretary of the USDA, he rou thlaw Sumof-

km"j. nSepmberof 1994, aaInepmdmCmu(")- . - - -

alegtinsWM. EsM resipd es Secrtay of USDA iD wm

5. On August 27, 1997, Mr. EBp wi et -- -- : -

varioWfdeW laws. Al 39 counts of the di- --- d '"

in coosctios with his capacity as Srarq of tt US

6. Under the Federa lsction - Ao1 n, -- - (i'a

gaem huinds may not be converted by my po m Mlw

defr the ordinmy andmc ,pms nau-red in-
,o

helde of Federal office. 2 U. S.C. I 439eL Udo do Aic, tNhetun-IjMW

- ~ offimc f.Reproeetaiv to Cane but don s incdtaoi

- th of the a of AiwulU. Z U.&. J,41(3).

7. The Comuuons r s , ' t -
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uymi of any peson th would mist'
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lw7. th Co~bm1  t d an inv0ipto ,o defturmeNbO use at thSo t .e b
NPmp Bis paid to the law firn was In violatim of the psriou use ba at 2 U.S.C. 439.

9 The R p mod contend that the 5024 ws wly a pa i am m
Mr. Espy owed to the law firm for fIs dWns to the IC's inWutiost and tht by baw of
1997. the toal amoum owed was in aocn of $300.000. ThU Ruep ut andhnmmy
comd that the 50,244 paid with canpaign fimde was a good fih aomm cdU pudm
av to the law firm that was for legal sevicn tha wouwl noe necey buts fw Pr. sp

havin bou a Congressm= or federal candidm.

10 Although the RAmypoodwts contend tha lV invoc md ete
dm a-,,- in the possesson would show tht the use of ampaip frds m pmn 6b

Lf"they ve not rodoced documn related to the law fm svw at ismk f m msto

In ve the attmy-CiM privilege in the ongoing IC Cain ioaveaio.
" 11. Based upon the avaiMicdume, t Cmb md ptho mm

beliee tb,,t s apy and Mke Espy for CmF A 2 U.s.C. j 43L h i

.3 mrvionkdiae that they we providW to as" . Esy i d
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
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FE DERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
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Date: __1 l1k
67j;61 /fg

v Microfilm

Press

TE ATTACHED MATERIAL IS BEING ADDED TO CLOSED MUE Y11/7

4



CLCSF'D
FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
Washington, DC 20463

May 14, 1998
VIA FAX AND FIRST CLASS MAIL

Abbe Lowell, Esquire
Brand, Lowell & Ryan
923 Fifteenth Street, NW
Washington, DC 20005

RE: MUR 4617
Mike Espy
Mike Espy for Congress
and its treasurer

Dear Mr. Lowell:

On April 7, 1998, the Federal Election Commission and Mike Espy, Mike Espy for
Congress, and its treasurer ("your clients") entered into a conciliation agreement in settlement of
violations of 2 U.S.C. § 439a. According to the agreement, Mike Espy was to pay $10,000 with
his personal funds uid Espy for Congess was to pay $40,000. lTn concaio P a P ent
provided that the civil pmltis wer due within 30 days of execution of the qrnp et

On May 11, 1991, you assistant called this Office and stmed td yaw clms wuld
attempt to make the paymeats this waL As t amreenat wu cnd m Apl 199lS t

ym tse already ovmado Please be advised that, pwuas lo 2 U.S.C. I 437?S(&)(1
violation of amy prov a my ea mb -n Ut , .tsMi
suit for relief in thie Umitd St Dlct Cbout. TUv1 ab1it V on* ;1y't by yor celft
this Office will be v,, that the Commission institute a civil suit for relid.

To speak to m about this matter, you may call (202) 694-1650.

Sincerely,

Xavier K. McDonnell
Attorney



BRAND, LOWELL & RYAN
A P 7rSStiNAL CORPORATION

923 FIFTEENTH STREET, N.W

WASHINGTON. D.C. 20005

CLOE
CONFIDENTIAL -

SUBMITTED FOR SETTLEMENT PURPOSES ONLY

May 19, 1998

TCLCPHONI: 4212) 062.9700

TCLgCOpcq: (QPOl 737 7SS

HAND DELIVERED

Xavier K. McDonnell, Esquire
Office of the General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR 4617

Dear Mr. McDonnell:

Enclosed please find two cheks written to the FEC as payment by Mr. Espy and
the Espy for Congress Campaign as part of the resolution of this matter.

Thank you for your attention and consideration.

Abbe David Lowell
% t CA

cP 4 i
;;C V



NATIONAL BANK

Remtter DGNB - Mike Espy forCon_ ress CommLf 2e May .8, 19 98

$ **40, 000.00**

Pay lotheOrderof Federal Election Committee

D.G.N.B.$ 14 0 0 0 0 DA, 5Q

A,jthoe :(Ji

Re 9 sl !e~~1

'. r,.

i:02200086i':68*250131 406796&Y

MIKE ESPY
3 MORNING BREEZE CT
SILVER SPRING. MD 20904

PA TO THE F- OCE! A .
OEO a Of

209
III t 25-m '
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHIN(TON. D C 20463

CLOSED
May 20, 1998

TWO WAY MEMORANDUM

TO:

FROM:

OGC Docket

Rosa E. Swinton L.0

Accounting Technician

SUBJECT: Account Determination for Funds Received

We recently received a check from Mike epy for Congress Committee,
check number 406796135, dated May 18, 1998, for the amount of,
40,000.00. A copy of the check and any correspondence is being forwarded.
Please indicate below which a account the funds should be deposited and give
the MUR/Case number and name associated with the deposit.

~ = ~ = = ~ m ~ immmm mmmirnm

TO:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

Rosa E. Swinton
Accounting Technician

OGC Docket/

Disposition of Funds Received

Leslie D. Brown
Disbursing Technician

In reference to th in the amount of
number is and in the nameI - Place thi

a t indicated below:

Budget Clearing Account (OGC), 95F3875.16

_'Civil Penalties Account, 95-1099.160

Other:

L Of
Date



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D C 20463 CLOSEij.

May 20, 1998

TWO WAY MEMORANDUM

TO:

FROM:

OGC Docket

Rosa E. Swinton
Accounting Technician

SUBJECT: Account Determination for Funds Received

We recently received a check from Mike Espy for Conmse Committe,
check number 406796135, dated May 15, 1998, for the amount of,
10,000.00. A copy of the check and any correspondence is being forwarded.
Please indicate below which a account the funds should be deposited and give
the MUR/Case number and name associated with the deposit.

TO:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

Rosa E. Swinton
Accounting Technician

OGC Docket/A

Disposition of Funds Received

Leslie D. Brown
Disbursing Technician

Budget Clearing Account (OOC), 95F3875. 16

_6Civil Penalties Account, 95-1099.160

Other:

-,2 SWI
,Signature Date


